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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-fifth Annual General Meeting of the Members of Premier Cryogenics Ltd. will be
held on Monday the 23 September, 2019 at 10:30 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 136, Maniram Dewan
Road, Chandmari, Guwahati-781003 to transact the following business :

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31 March, 2019, the Profit & Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors' and Auditors'
thereon.

2) Todeclare Dividend on Equity Shares for the year ended 31t March, 2019.

3) Toappointa Director in place of Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah (DIN : 00220932) who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for reappointment.

4) To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder
and pursuant to the recommendation of the Audit Committee and of the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. Singhi
& Co., Chartered Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration No. 302049E), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company in place of the retiring auditors M/s. U. Goswami & Associates, Chartered Accountants, to
hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the sixth Annual General Meeting
to be held after this meeting and that the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to fix the remuneration as may
be determined by the Audit Committee in consultation with the auditors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5) To re-appoint Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique (DIN: 02537910) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and
if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 and any
other applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique (DIN: 02537910), who was appointed as an Independent
Director in the Annual General Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for five consecutive years upto 22/09/2019, and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member
proposing his candidature for the office of Director be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, who shall not be liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term upto 22nd
September, 2024."

6) To re-appoint Dr. Munindra Kakati (DIN: 01906144) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 and any
other applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Dr. Munindra Kakati (DIN: 01906144), who was appointed as an Independent Director
in the Annual General Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for five consecutive years upto 22/09/2019, and in respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his
candidature for the office of Director be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, who
shall not be liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term upto 22nd September, 2024."

7) To re-appoint CA Rajkamal Bhuyan (DIN : 00946477) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 and any
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other applicable regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, CA Rajkamal Bhuyan (DIN : 00946477), who was appointed as an Independent Director
in the Annual General Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for five consecutive years upto 22/09/2019, and in respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his
candidature for the office of Director be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, who
shall not be liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term upto 22" September, 2024."

ForPREMIER CRYOGENICSLTD.

By Order of the Board
Date : 30" May, 2019 ANJAN TALUKDAR
Place : Guwahati COMPANY SECRETARY

Note :

1) Amember entitled to attend and vote at this Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy, or, where that is
allowed, one or more proxies, to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48
(forty-eight) hours before the meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable Rules thereunder, a person
can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company may
appointasingle person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member. A proxy form is annexed. Proxies
submitted on behalf of companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority as applicable.

2) An Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the Special Businesses to be
transacted at the Annual General Meeting is annexed.

3) Incase of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote.

4) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Tuesday the 17" September,
2019 to Monday the 23 September, 2019 both days inclusive.

5) Dividend for the year ended 31 March, 2019, as recommended by the Board, if declared at the meeting, will be paid on
or after 23" September, 2019 within the statutory period, to those Members whose names appear on the Company's
Register of Members / Beneficiary Owners as on 16" September, 2019. In respect of shares held in Electronic/demat form,
the dividend will be paid as per details furnished by the Depositories for the purpose.

6) Pursuantto Sec. 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has transferred the amount of dividend remaining unpaid
or unclaimed for a period of seven years to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the Central Government.
The unpaid/unclaimed dividend for the year 2011-12 will complete the statutory period of 7 years on 5th October, 2019
and the amount shall be due for transfer thereafter to the IEPF. Members who have not yet encashed their dividend for
financial years 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 are requested to make their claims to the
Company without any delay. The details of the unpaid or unclaimed amounts lying with the Company as on 28th
September, 2018 (date of last AGM) is uploaded on the Company's website (www.premiercryogenics.com). The Company
has also been uploading the details with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs every year.

7) The Company has been distributing dividend through National Electronic Clearing Services (NECS) to those members
who have given their mandates and to members holding shares in electronic/demat form. Members not availing this
facility for receiving dividend directly credited into their account may send their mandate along with the bank particulars
to the Company or to the Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company M/s. Niche Technologies (P) Ltd.
Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to furnish updated bank particulars with their concerned
Depository Participant (DP).

8) As per the Green initiative announced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India and pursuant to Section 101
and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company sends documents like notice of general meetings, audited
financial statements, Directors' and Auditors' report, etc. and other communications to the members in electronic form by
e-mail. Members are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses with the Company at info@premiecryogenics.com
or with the RTA of the Company M/s. Niche Technologies (P) Ltd. at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com. Members holding
shares in dematerialized form are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses with their concerned DP.
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9) Members are requested to notify immediately any change in their address to the Company or the Company's RTA M/s.
Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. In respect of Members holding shares in electronic form, instructions regarding change in
address be furnished to their Depository Participants.

10) Members/ proxies should bring the duly filled attendance slip in the form enclosed or a printout of the same, in case they
have received by e-mail. They are also requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

11) Members holding shares in physical form can make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company pursuant
to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The prescribed Nomination Form SH 13 is
attached to the report.

12) As per SEBI Circular No. MRD/DOP/CIR-05/2007 dated 27/04/2007, PAN has been made the sole identification number
for security transactions. Accordingly, Members are informed to furnish copy of PAN card to the Company or the
Company's RTA M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. for registration of transfer of shares.

13) Transfer of Shares Compulsorily in Demat Mode : As per amended Regulation 40(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 amended vide SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD- NRO/GN/2018/24 dated
June 8, 2018, please note that effective from December 5, 2018 (extended to April 1, 2019); securities of the listed
companies can be transferred (except in case of transmission or transposition) only in the dematerialized form.

14) The Company will be disclosing to the Stock Exchanges, as per Regulation 44(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the details of results of voting on each of the proposed resolutions.

15) All documents referred to in the Notice are available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered
Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day.

16) Appointment/Reappointment of Directors: At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah, Director shall
retire by rotation and is eligible for reappointment. Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique, Dr. Munindra Kakati and Mr. Rajkamal
Bhuyan are proposed to be re-appointed as Independent Directors pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The information in respect of the said Directors are as below :

Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah aged 71 years has been a Director of the Company since 30/01/2009. Mr. Baruah is a M.Sc. in
Applied Maths from Gauhati University and has wide experience in the field of Management, Banking and Tea sector. He
was earlier Executive Vice Chairman of two Tea Broking firms; Director of B&A Group and several other Companies;
Secretary General of Tea Association of India; and Ex. Chairman of The Co-operative City Bank Ltd. Mr. Baruah is a
member of the Company's Audit Committee and Share Transfer Committee. He holds 1000 shares in the Company and is
also a Director of Bamboo Technology Park.

Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique aged 69 years was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company in its Annual General
Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years, ie., upto 22/09/2019. Mr. Handique is a B.E. in
Electrical Engineering. He has wide technical and management experience having retired as the Managing Director of
Assam Electricity Grid Corporation Ltd. (AEGCL). Earlier he was the Chief General Manager of Assam State Electricity
Board (ASEB) and Ex-Director of PMU, ASEB for implementation of projects under ADB. He was also a Director of
AEGCL post retirement. Presently, Mr. Handique is a Director of PCL Power Pvt. Ltd. and is a member of the Company's
Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and CSR Committee and does not hold any shares in the
Company.

Dr. Munindra Kakati aged 58 years was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company in its Annual General
Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years, ie., upto 22/09/2019. Dr. Kakati isa M.M.S. from
B.I.T.S. Pilani and Ph.D. from Gauhati University. He has wide experience in the field of academics and research. He was
earlier working with the Gauhati University as HOD of Business Administration. Presently, Dr. Kakati is the Vice Chancellor
of Assam Rajiv Gandhi University of Cooperative Management. He is a member in the Company's Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and does not hold any shares in the Company nor Directorship in any other Company.

CA Rajkamal Bhuyan aged 62 years was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company in its Annual General
Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years, ie., upto 22/09/2019. Mr. Bhuyan is a MA in
Economics and a Chartered Accountant. He has wide experience in the fields of Finance and Management. Besides his
profession as a practicing CA, Mr. Bhuyan is a director and promoter of several corporates and actively associated with
many business ventures. He is a director of Hacienda Properties (P) Ltd., Liv'in Apartments (P) Ltd., Four Seasons
Garden Resorts (P) Ltd., Amerigog Holdings (P) Ltd., B&A Ltd. and R D Grow Green India Pvt. Ltd. Mr. Bhuyan is the
Chairman of the Company's Audit Committee and does not hold any shares in the Company.
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17.VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

1. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company
is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services.
The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of
the AGM ("remote e-voting") will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Il.  The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting
who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.
The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.

Ill.  Theinstructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under :

()  The voting period begins on 20" September, 2019 (9:00 am) and ends on 22" September, 2019 (5:00 pm). During this
period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of 16" September, 2019, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for
voting thereafter.

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

(iii)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com .

(iv) Click on Shareholders.

(v)  Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL.: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL.: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

(vi) Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting
of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below :

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are requested to
use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.
* In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the number
after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the company records for
your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the company

Account | records for your folio.

Number * Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

(DBD) * If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please enter the member-id /

folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as mentioned in above instruction (v).

(iX) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(X Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential.




Premier Cryogenics Limited
Premier

NOTICE (Contd.)

(xP)
(ii)

(iii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

()

(9

(xd)

18.

19.

20.

21,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained
in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD. on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NQO" for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed.
If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly
modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL 's mobile app m-\oting available for android based mobiles. The
m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app
from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June 2016. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians :

* Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to
www.evatingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

* The list of accounts linked in the login should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs")
and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them at 1800 200 5533.

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail at
chandancsp@rediffmail.com with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 22™ September,
2019, upto 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity capital of the Company
as on the cut-off date of 16" September, 2019. A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice
for information purpose only.

The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of 16" September, 2019. The
facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means, shareholders of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 16™ September,
2019 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.
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22. Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the manner of
conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Company /
Depository Participant(s). For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their email
address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

23. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and holds the shares
as on the cut-off date i.e. 16" September, 2019. are requested to send the written / email communication to the Company
at info@premiercryogenics.com by mentioning their Folio No./ DP ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-1D and Password
for e-voting.

24. Mr. Chandan Kr. Dowerah, Practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number 785) has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The
Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3 days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

25. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.premiercryogenics.com and on the website of CDSL. The same will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges
viz. The Calcutta Stock Exchange where shares are listed.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No.5

Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique (DIN : 02537910) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company in its Annual General
Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years, ie., upto 22/09/2019. In terms of Section 149 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, being eligible and offering himself for re-appointment, Mr. Handique is
proposed to be reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company for the next term of 5 (five) consecutive years to
hold office upto 22™ September, 2024 and whose period of office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. The Company has
received notice under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act from a Member proposing the candidature of Mr. Swapan Kr.
Handique as Independent Director, to be re-appointed under the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received consent in writing from Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to
the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, an intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the said
Rules, to the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, and a declaration to the effect
that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the said Act. The proposed re-appointment has
been recommended as per the terms of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company and in the opinion of the
Board, Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 for such an appointment and he
is independent of the Management. Copy of the draft letter of appointment of Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique setting out the
terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the
Company during normal business hours on any working day.

The proposed resolution seeks the approval of members for the re-appointment of Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique as Independent
Director of the Company for the next term of 5 (five) consecutive years upto 22™ September, 2024 pursuant to Section 149
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. He is not liable to retire by
rotation. Details regarding Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique are given in Annexure 'A' attached to the Notice. In view of his
experience and expertise, his re-appointment as Independent Director is recommended.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique is concerned or interested
in the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 5 for approval of the members.
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Item No. 6

Dr. Munindra Kakati (DIN: 01906144) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company in its Annual General
Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years, ie., upto 22/09/2019. In terms of Section 149 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, being eligible and offering himself for re-appointment, Dr. Kakati is
proposed to be reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company for the next term of 5 (five) consecutive years to
hold office upto 22" September, 2024 and whose period of office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. The Company has
received notice under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act from a Member proposing the candidature of Dr. Munindra
Kakati as Independent Director, to be re-appointed under the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received consent in writing from Dr. Munindra Kakati to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to the
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, an intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the said Rules,
to the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, and a declaration to the effect that
he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the said Act. The proposed re-appointment has been
recommended as per the terms of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company and in the opinion of the Board,
Dr. Munindra Kakati fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 for such an appointment and he is independent
of the Management. Copy of the draft letter of appointment of Dr. Munindra Kakati setting out the terms and conditions
would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours on any working day.

The proposed resolution seeks the approval of members for the re-appointment of Dr. Munindra Kakati as Independent
Director of the Company for the next term of 5 (five) consecutive years upto 22" September, 2024 pursuant to Section 149
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. He is not liable to retire by
rotation. Details regarding Dr. Munindra Kakati are given in Annexure 'A' attached to the Notice. In view of his experience
and expertise, his re-appointment as Independent Director is recommended.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Dr. Munindra Kakati is concerned or interested in
the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 6 for approval of the members.
Item No.7

CA Rajkamal Bhuyan (DIN : 00946477) was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company in its Annual General
Meeting held on 23/09/2014 for a term upto 5 (five) consecutive years, ie., upto 22/09/2019. In terms of Section 149 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, being eligible and offering himself for re-appointment, Mr. Bhuyan is
proposed to be reappointed as an Independent Director of the Company for the next term of 5 (five) consecutive years to
hold office upto 22" September, 2024 and whose period of office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. The Company has
received notice under the provisions of Section 160 of the Act from a Member proposing the candidature of CA Rajkamal
Bhuyan as Independent Director, to be re-appointed under the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received consent in writing from CA Rajkamal Bhuyan to act as director in Form DIR-2 pursuant to the
Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, an intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of the said Rules,
to the effect that he is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, and a declaration to the effect that
he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the said Act. The proposed re-appointment has been
recommended as per the terms of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company and in the opinion of the Board,
CA Rajkamal Bhuyan fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 for such an appointment and he is independent
of the Management. Copy of the draft letter of appointment of CA Rajkamal Bhuyan setting out the terms and conditions
would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours on any working day.

The proposed resolution seeks the approval of members for the re-appointment of CA Rajkamal Bhuyan as Independent
Director of the Company for the next term of 5 (five) consecutive years upto 22nd September, 2024 pursuant to Section 149
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. He is not liable to retire by
rotation. Details regarding CA Rajkamal Bhuyan are given in Annexure 'A' attached to the Notice. In view of his experience
and expertise, his re-appointment as Independent Director is recommended.

None of the directors, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Rajkamal Bhuyan is concerned or interested in
the proposed resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 7 for approval of the members.
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ANNEXURE TONOTICE

ANNEXURE 'A' TO NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the Annual General Meeting to be held on 23" Sept.,2019 :

Name of the Mr. Nitin Ch. Mr. Swapan Kr. | Dr. Munindra CA Rajkamal

Director Baruah Handique Kakati Bhuyan

DIN 00220932 02537910 01906144 00946477

Father’s Name Late Narayan Ch. | Late Padma Dhar | Late Jogendra Late Girish Ch.
Baruah Handique Kakati Bhuyan

Date of Birth 01/01/1948 01/01/1950 01/01/1961 15/08/1956

Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian

Date of 30/01/2009 23/09/2014 23/09/2014 23/09/2014

Appointment

Relationship None None None None

between Directors

inter-se

Qualification M.Sc. (Applied B.E. (Electrical) M.M.S., B.I.T.S. | MA (Economics)
Maths) Pilani, Ph.D. FCA

Expertise Wide experience | Wide Technical Wide experience | Wide experience
in Management & | and Managerial in Academics in Finance and

Banking experience and Research Management
Directorships held in | Bamboo PCL Power Pvt. None 1.Hacienda
other Companiesas | Technology Park | Ltd. Properties (P)
on 31% March, 2019 Ltd.
2.Liv’in
Apartments (P)
Ltd.
3.Four Seasons
Garden Resorts
(P) Ltd.
4.Amerigog
Holdings (P)
Ltd.
5.B&A Ltd.
6.R D Grow
Green India
Pvt. Ltd.
Chairman/Member 2 3 1 1
of the Committee of
the Board as on 31%
March, 2019
Chairman/Member None None None 1
of Committee of
other Companies as
on 31% March, 2019
Shareholding in the | 1000 equity Nil Nil Nil
Company shares
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BOARDS’ REPORT

DEAR MEMBERS,

We have the pleasure in presenting the Twenty-fifth Annual Report and the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for
the year ended 31t March, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The financial results for 2018-2019 are summarized below : Standalone Consolidated

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31 March 31
2019 2018 2019 2018
(Allfiguresin¥ Lakhs)

Total revenue 5025 3745 5025 3745
Profit before finance cost, depreciation & amortization 1485 997 1483 997
Finance cost 328 74 328 74
Depreciation & amortization 544 197 544 197
Profit before taxes 613 726 611 726
Tax expenses 150 179 150 179
Profit for the period 463 547 461 547

Note : The Company's subsidiary being not in operation, there was no difference between the consolidated and standalone
total revenue during the year.

OPERATIONALPERFORMANCE

The year 2018-19 concluded with overall increase in operations of the Company. The new Nitrogen/Oxygen plant at Samaguri
in the district of Nagaon, Assam was operational during the full year. During the year, major operations were carried out at
the new Samaguri plant and the existing Nitrogen/Oxygen unit at Saukuchi, Guwahati remained more as a stand-by production
facility. Total production from both the units was 153.08 lakh cubic metre (cum), which was higher by 54% compared to
previous year's production of 99.28 lakh cum. Demand for Nitrogen with aggregate sale of 63.27 lakh cum and Medical
Oxygen gas sale of 21.43 lakh cum grew by 9% and 14% each respectively mainly due to better demand from the oil sector
and health care sector. But sale of Industrial Oxygen gas of 11.99 lakh cum dropped by 6% compared to the previous year.
This was mainly because of lower industrial activities in the N.E. region. Sale of Liquid Oxygen during the year was 38.70
lakh cum. Dissolved Acetylene sale of 1.85 lakh cum dropped by 5% while Nitrous Oxide sale of 1.08 lakh cum improved by
21% over the previous year. Sale of Carbon Dioxide of 5.38 lakh kg grew by 29% compared to 3.79 lakh kg of the previous
year. Inspite of a competitive market, the Company could bag orders from most of the major industrial gas buyers of the
region. Besides its gas manufacturing activities, the Company continued to carry out construction business in the gas
sector.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year, the Company's revenue from operations was X 4767 lakh which grew by about 33% compared to ¥ 3578 lakh
of the previous year. The turnover improved mainly due to better demand for Nitrogen, Medical gas and construction
business inspite of drop in sale of Industrial gases. Accordingly, profit before finance cost, depreciation and amortization
was ¥ 1485 lakh which grew by 49% compared to previous year. But net profit after tax of ¥ 463 lakh dropped by 15%
compared to the previous year mainly due to increase in finance cost on the new project finances and growing operational
costs. Higher depreciation on the new assets capitalized also reduced profitability. Major expense on power costs could be
comparatively reduced due to installation of the new energy efficient plant. Employee expenses and other administrative
expenses were higher mainly due to the growing operational activities. The Company expects that with the introduction of
new North East Industrial Development Scheme, it will be able to achieve better financial results in the years to come.

The Company has been maintaining an excellent track record with banks and Fls. The Company is availing term loan and
working capital facilities from SBI. From the end of the financial year till the date of this report, the Company has been timely
servicing the aforesaid term loan and working capital facilities, as before. During the year under review, the Company was
rated 'BBB+" by the rating agency CARE for the Company's borrowings.
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BOARDS’ REPORT (Contd.)

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standard (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
The estimates and judgments relating to the Financial Statements are made on a prudent basis, so as to reflect in a true and
fair manner, the form and substance of transactions and reasonably present the Company's state of affairs, profits and cash
flows for the year. The Notes to the financial statements adequately cover the standalone and consolidated Audited
Statements which are made an integral part of this report.

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company from the end of the financial
year to the date of this report.

STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY

During the year under report, the Company was engaged in the business of manufacture, trading, services and construction
of facilities of industrial gases & medical gases and natural gas. The Company's new Oxygen/Nitrogen unit at Samaguri,
Assam was run satisfactorily. During the year, supplies were satisfactorily made to the clients, mostly from the core sector
oil & gas, hospitals, food and beverage industries and in the infrastructure sector among others mainly within the N E
Region and nearby states. The primary products of the Company Oxygen and Nitrogen contributed about 31.89% and
22.33% respectively of the total turnover while contributions from Dissolved Acetylene was around 8.61% and from the
other items like Nitrous Oxide and Carbon Dioxide in the aggregate were around 8.63%. Revenue from services was about
12.90% of the total turnover and contribution from Construction services of about 10.03%. There has been no change in the
nature of business of the Company during the year.

FUTURE PLANS & PROSPECTS

The Company has been continuously striving for growth and improvement in its gas business. In this direction, the
Company had taken effective steps towards capacity building and for tapping potential markets for gases and entering into
construction projects in the gas sector across the N.E. Region and beyond. Keeping in view the present industrial scenario
and future scope for growth, the Company projects a good rising trend in demand for industrial, medical and other specialty
gases in the near future. Possible growth is anticipated in the activities of the core sector oil industries and up-coming
projects in the infrastructure, railways, power and health care sectors in the N.E. region. The Company also foresees growth
in its construction business in the gas sector. With the recently commissioned new technology Oxygen/Nitrogen unit at
Samaguri in the Nagaon district of Assam, having bigger and better manufacturing facilities, the Company had positioned
itself to cater to the future growth in demand for its products. With these relentless efforts, the Company is hopeful of
increasing its scale of operations and improve its level of performance in the coming years. With its excellent technical
expertise and proven engineering capabilities, the Company proposes to venture into new and diversified areas and expand
its business pan India in the years to come. The Company is hopeful that with improvement in the general economy and
increase in industrial activities, it will be able to further improve its level of performance and attain sustainable growth in the
years to come.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of 12% per share, ie., ¥ 1.20 per share on the 49,23,900 fully paid
up Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each for the financial year 2018-2019.

TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUND

During the year under report, the Company transferred the amount of dividend lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of
seven years to the Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF). Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(6) of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, all shares in respect of which unpaid or unclaimed dividend has been transferred as aforesaid has also
been transferred by the Company in the name of IEPF Authority except the shares of those investors who have communicated
with the company before such transfer.

TRANSFER TORESERVES

The Company proposes to transfer ¥ 100.00 lakh to the General Reserve out of amount available for appropriation and ¥ 255
lakh is proposed to be retained in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

10
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEESAND INVESTMENTS

The Company has not given any loan, guarantee or provided any security in connection with a loan to any person or other
body corporate (including its subsidiary company) during the year. Current investments of surplus funds were made in
quoted Mutual Funds. Advances/security deposits were given for capital goods and to suppliers, staff, and Govt. depts. in
the ordinary course of business. Details of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Act are given in the notes to Financial Statements forming part of this Annual Report.

During the year, the Company is servicing its 3 term loans from SBI. The Company is also availing working capital (cash
credit) facilities of a limit of ¥ 600 lakh and a Non-fund based (bank guarantee) limit of ¥ 815 lakh from SBI. From the end of
the financial year to the date of this report, the Company has been timely servicing the aforesaid term loan and working
capital facilities sanctioned by SBI.

ISSUE OF SHARES

During the year, the Company did not make any issue of shares. As on 31 March, 2019, the issued, subscribed and paid-up
share capital of the Company was ¥ 492 lakh comprising 49,23,900 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each. The shares continued to be
listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange. Listing fees have been paid to the Stock Exchange for the year 2018-19. During the
year, the Company complied with all the applicable regulatory requirements. But the securities were suspended due to non-
receipt of certain compliance documents by the exchange. The Company had since submitted all the requisite documents
and applied for revocation of the suspension along with the fees and penalty imposed under the Amnesty Scheme of the
Exchange and the same is under their process of revocation. The Company has made arrangements with NSDL and CDSL to
provide the facility to shareholders for dematerialization of their shares in the Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted deposits in terms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014

HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any holding, associate or joint venture company. During the financial year, a subsidiary
company, viz., PCL Power Pvt. Ltd. had been formed, which is yet to commence business. The Company is not a material
subsidiary as per the threshold laid down under the Listing Regulations. The Company has a policy for determining material
subsidiary and the same is available in the Company's website : www.premiercryogenics.com.

PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

PCL Power Private Limited was incorporated on April 4, 2018 as a subsidiary company primarily with the objective of
venturing into the business of generating power by procuring Natural gas from the OIL sector companies and utilize the
same for captive or group captive consumption. During the year, surveys were carried out for assessing the requirement of
natural gas to generate the requisite power. The Company submitted bids for procuring Natural gas but could not succeed
so far. Efforts are being continued to materialize the procurement and the Company is hopeful of being successful in its bids
and commence operations.

There were no loans/advances/investments made in the subsidiary or outstanding during the year. In accordance with the
provisions of the first proviso to Section 129(3) read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, a statement
containing salient features of the financial statement of the Subsidiary Company in prescribed Form AOC-1 is given in
Annexure - | to this report.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company continued with its contract dated 01/04/2017 with a related party for sale of industrial gases,
which is valid upto 31/03/2020. The contract was entered in accordance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
the said contract was entered by the Company after obtaining prior approval of the members in its Extraordinary General
meeting held on 30/03/2017 preceded by approval of the Audit Committee and of the Board.

The Company had already adopted a policy on related party transactions pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations and the same has been disclosed in the Corporate policies report under the Corporate
Governance report section to this Annual report and also disclosed in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com.
Further, pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
particulars of the contract in prescribed Form AOC-2 is given in Annexure - 11 to this report.

11
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SIGNIFICANTAND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company's operations.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The internal financial controls of the Company with reference to the financial statements are adequate, commensurate with
the size and nature of business of the Company.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS

During the year under review, there was no instance of fraud which required the Statutory Auditor to report to the Audit
Committee and/or the Board under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

VIGIL MECHANISMMWHISTLE BLOWERPOLICY

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine concerns or grievances and to provide adequate safeguards
against victimization of persons using such mechanism. The salient features of the Whistle Blower policy are disclosed in
the Corporate Policies & Report section under the Corporate Governance Report section of this Annual Report and the
policy is available in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com.

RISKMANAGEMENT

The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy based on its assessment of business risks generally and those
specific to the industry. The policy has been formulated keeping in view the size of the Company and nature of its business
and in line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. The policy takes into consideration
potential risks including operational risks, price fluctuation risks, regulatory risks, strategic risks, financial risks, human
resource risks, etc., and enables the Company to address the same through mitigating actions in a systematic manner and
on a continual basis. The salient features of the policy are disclosed in the Corporate Policies & Report section under the
Corporate Governance Report in this Annual Report and the policy is available in the Company's website:
WWW.premiercryogenics.com.

DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of nine directors including three independent directors, one executive
director and a nominee director. The executive director and one of the non-executive directors are the promoters of the
Company. The Composition of the Board is as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations
and the same is disclosed in the Corporate Governance report section to this Annual report.

During the year under report, there was no change in the Board of Directors of the Company except the Nominee Director
of Assam Industrial Development Corporation Ltd. (AIDC) Mr. Dipak Kr. Deka who was appointed on 15/05/2018 in place of
the erstwhile Nominee Director Mrs. Geetimala Baishya.

Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah, Directors will retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and is eligible for
reappointment as per the provisions of the Act. Mr. Baruah has given his consent to act as Director if reappointed. The
Independent directors of the Company Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique, Dr. Munindra Kakati and CA, Rajkamal Bhuyan will be
completing their first term of five consecutive years on 22/09/2019 and are proposed to be reappointed for the next term of
five consecutive years in the ensuing AGM by special resolution. The Independent directors have given their consent for
the appointment and declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as per the provisions of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the said Act
and the Listing Regulations and are independent of the management. Familiarization programmes imparted to the Independent
Directors during the year are disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report section to this Annual Report and details of the
same are also disclosed in the Company's website : www.premiercryogenics.com. Details of the directors seeking appointment/
reappointment are set out in the notice convening the AGM.

The Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration Policy pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Disclosure about the same has been given in the Corporate policies report under the Corporate
Governance report section to this Annual report and also disclosed in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com.

12
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DETAILSOFBOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS
During the year, five Board of Directors meeting were held, details of which are given below :

Date of the meeting No. of Directors attended the meeting
29/05/2018 7
13/08/2018 7
09/11/2018 9
13/02/2019 7
29/03/2019 7
Details of Committee meetings held during the year are given below :
Audit Committee Nomination & Stakeholders Share Transfer Corporate Social
Remuneration Relationship Committee Responsibility
Committee Committee Committee

Date of thel No.of |Dateofthe] No.of |Dateofthe] No.of |Dateofthel No.of |Dateofthe No.of
meeting | Directors* | meeting | Directors | meeting | Directors | meeting | Directors [ meeting | Directors
attended thd attended the attended thej attended the attended the
meeting meeting meeting meeting meeting

26/05/2018 3 28/05/2018 5 30/06/2018 3 11/06/2018 3 28/05/2018 3

13/08/2018 4 13/02/2019 5 29/09/2018 3 11/12/2018 3 11/08/2018 3

09/11/2018 4 31/12/2018 3 28/01/2019 3 09/11/2018 3

13/02/2019 4 30/03/2019 3 30/03/2019 3 13/02/2019 3

* The Audit Committee meetings were also attended by one Director as an invitee and the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee meetings were also attended by two Directors as invitee.

A detail note on the composition of the Board of Directors and its Committees is provided in the Corporate Governance

report section of this Annual Report. Further, pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors

from practicing Company Secretary is provided in the Corporate Governance Report section of this Annual Report.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company's Key Managerial Personnel are Mr. Abhijit

Barooah, Managing Director, Mrs. Archana Baruah, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Anjan Talukdar, Company Secretary.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES & INDIVIDUALDIRECTORS

During the year, annual evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committees and individual directors has been made

considering the various aspects of the functioning of the Board and its Committees and performance of the specific duties

and obligations of the individual directors and the participation and contributions made by them having regard to their

qualifications, experience and expertise in the respective fields. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-

independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors and Non-executive Directors. The evaluation was

found to be satisfactory and the Board of Directors expresses their satisfaction over the evaluation process.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) read with Sec.134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we hereby confirm and state that -

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

13



Twenty-Fifth Annual Report 2018-19

BOARDS’ REPORT (Contd.)

CONSERVATION OFENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

(A) Conservation of energy -

(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy | By installing turbo machinery, such as turbo
compressors and turbo expander at the newly
commissioned plant at Samaguri in place of
reciprocating compressors and expansion engine
at the old Saukuchi plant, specific energy
consumption (kwh/ cum) has been reduced by as
much as 25%.

(i) the steps taken by the company for utilizing | NIL
alternate sources of energy
(iii) | the capital investment on energy conservation | NIL
equipments

(B) Technology absorption -

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption Operation and maintenance of new plant of
imported technology is being carried out without
any foreign assistance.

(i) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost | NIL
reduction, product development or import
substitution

(iii) | in case of imported technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned from the beginning of
the financial year) —

(a) the details of technology imported Air separation using turbo machinery.
(b) the year of import 2017
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed Yes

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption | NA
has not taken place, and the reasons thereof; and

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and | NIL
Development.

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo -

The Foreign Exchange earned during the year was Nil (P.Y. Nil) and the Foreign Exchange outgo was< 52,25,566/- (P.Y.
] 21,52,224/-) only mainly towards import of components and spare parts during the year.

STATUTORYAUDITORS, THEIRREPORTSAND NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The Auditors of the Company M/s U. Goswami & Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed for a period of 5 (five)
consecutive years at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 23/09/2014 and they will hold office till the conclusion of
the ensuing AGM. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Rules made thereunder and as
per the recommendations of the Audit Committee and of the Board of Directors of the Company, it is proposed to appoint
M/s. Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
Section 141 of the said Act, in the ensuing AGM for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years to hold office from the conclusion
of that meeting till the conclusion of the sixth AGM to be held thereafter. The proposal for the said appointment has been set
out in the notice convening the AGM for approval of the members.

The report of the Statutory Auditors on the standalone and consolidated financial statements for the year 2018-19 alongwith
notes to financial statements are enclosed to this report. The observations made in the Auditors' Report are self explanatory
and are without any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

COSTAUDIT

As per the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Cost Audit Order, Cost Audit is not applicable
to the Company.
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SECRETARIALAUDITORAND SECRETARIALAUDIT

The Company had appointed Mr. Chandan Kr. Dowerah, Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit
of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 24A of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, the Secretarial Audit Report of the
Company for the year 2018-19 is given as Annexure - Il to this report. The observations made in the Report are self-
explanatory and are without any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks. Any suggestions made by the Secretarial
Auditor are duly considered and acted upon by the Company. Further, pursuant to the SEBI Circular No. CIR.CFD/CMD1/
27/2019 dated 08/02/2019, the Secretarial Compliance Report of the Company is given in Annexure - 1V to this report.

SECRETARIALSTANDARDS

During the year under report, the Company had complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

EXTRACT OFANNUALRETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is given in Annexure - V to this report. The same is also available in the
Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to the provisions relating to Corporate Governance as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Management Discussion & Analysis, Corporate Governance Report and Auditor's
Certificate on the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance are made a part of this Annual Report. Further, the
Secretarial Audit Report and Report on Non-disqualification of Directors as prescribed under the Listing Regulations have
been made a part of this report.

In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Listing Regulations and of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules thereunder,
areport on Vigil mechanism/Whistle blower policy, Risk Management policy, Nomination & Remuneration policy, Policy on
Related Party Transactions, Policy for Determining Material Subsidiaries, Documents Preservation & Archival policy and
CSR policy established by the Company is made a part of the report. Further, pursuant to Clause 8 and 9 of the SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, a Code of fair disclosure and conduct is also made a part of this report.
All the above mentioned policies and codes are disclosed in the corporate policies report section of this Annual report and
also disclosed in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY

In terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee and also adopted a CSR policy.

During the year 2018-19, it was proposed to undertake CSR activities for promoting education for children in the primary and
secondary levels and improving the facility of drinking water, sanitation, etc. and two locations were identified for the same.
A total amount of ¥ 26.96 lakh was earmarked for the activities as per the prescribed limits which includes X 16.30 lakh of
2018-19 and cumulative amount of ¥ 10.66 lakh of the earlier year. The Company carried out civil construction works at one
of the schools at Samaguri, District Nagaon, Assam and an amount of ¥ 7.12 lakh was spent on this CSR activity during the
year. It was proposed to carry forward the balance amount of ¥ 19.84 lakh as per the statutory provisions and undertake the
remaining CSR activities in the locations proposed earlier, ie., in the districts of Nagaon and Kamrup/Kamrup(M), Assam
and newly proposed locations, ie., in the districts of Dibrugarh and Jorhat, Assam during the year 2019-20.

A report on the CSR policy is disclosed in the corporate policies report section of this Annual report and also disclosed in
the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com. Further, pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 9
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Rule 8 of the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014, a report on the CSR
activities during the year 2018-19 and those proposed to be undertaken during the year 2019-20 is given in Annexure-VI.
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HUMAN RESOURCE

During the year under review, the Company continued to take special initiatives for building effective manpower at all the
organizational levels. It laid emphasis on manpower planning; reallocation of suitable personnel required for the operational
units and induction of new personnel in various functional and managerial departments. This was also necessitated with the
growing operations of the Company mainly due to addition of the newly commissioned Oxygen/Nitrogen unit at Samaguri
in Assam and for implementation of the Company's construction contracts in the oil and gas sector. Steps were taken for
recruitment and selection of skilled manpower and identifying and placement of requisite personnel at various locations
including the plant operating units. The Company gave special focus on their individual skills, talents and experiences
aligned to the respective job descriptions. Efforts were also continued towards overall development of human resources in
the technical, managerial and administrative fields. In this process, the Company continues to review and improve its HR
policies and practices. Amongst the regular HR activities, there were trainings and familiarization programmes, performance
reviews and implementation of remunerative and incentives schemes including productivity linked bonus, rewards, felicitation
of employees, etc. The Company's Nomination and Remuneration Committee oversees the HR practices according to the
laid down policies. Relationships with employees were cordial throughout the year.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec. 22 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company had constituted an Internal Complaints Committee. No sexual harassment complaint was
reported to have been received by the Company earlier and during the year 2018-19.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review, there was no employee in the category specified under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The information
as per Rule 5(1) of the said Rules are given in Annexure - V11 of this report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Directors' Report and the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that
could make a difference to the Company's operations include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price
conditions in the domestic markets in which the Company operates, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, other
statutes and incidental factors.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation of the dedicated services of all the employees of the Company.
We also wish to place on record our appreciation for the co-operation, assistance and support received from the Central &
State Governments, financial institutions, banks, customers and other associates.

We would also like to express thanks to our shareholders for their confidence and understanding.

For and on behalf of the Board

Date : 30-05-2019 DR. PRANABANANDA BHARALI
Place : Guwahati CHAIRMAN
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ANNEXURE - | TO BOARD'S REPORT
Form AOC-1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or
associate companies or joint ventures
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part ""A' : Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

1. SI.No. 1
2. Name of the subsidiary PCL Power Private
Limited

3. The date since when subsidiary was acquired 04/04/2018

4. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different 04/04/2018 to 31/03/2019
from the holding company’s reporting period.

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of Indian Rupee
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries.

6. Share capital 1,00,000.00

7. Reserves and surplus (2,24,495.00)
8. Total assets 1,33,005.00
9. Total Liabilities 1,33,005.00
10. Investments Nil
11. Turnover Nil

12. Profit before taxation (2,24,495.00)

13. Provision for taxation Nil

14. Profit after taxation (2,24,495.00)

15. Proposed Dividend Nil

16. Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 99%

Notes : The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement :

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations : PCL Power Private Limited

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year : Nil
ABHUJIT BAROOAH ANAMIKA CHOWDHARY
Managing Director Director
ARCHANA BARUAH ANJAN TALUKDAR
Guwahati, 30" May, 2019 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Part B Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates or Joint Ventures NIL
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date NA
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture was associated or acquired NA
3 Shares of Associate or Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end NA
No. NA
Amount of Investment in Associates or Joint Venture NA
Extent of Holding (in percentage) NA
4, Description of how there is significant influence NA
5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated NA
6. Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet NA
7. Profit or Loss for the year NA
i. Considered in Consolidation NA
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation NA
1 Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. NA

Note : This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified".

ABHIJIT BAROOAH ANAMIKA CHOWDHARY
Managing Director Director
ARCHANA BARUAH ANJAN TALUKDAR
Guwahati, 30" May, 2019 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE - Il TO BOARD'S REPORT

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions
under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis

(@ Name(s) of related party & nature of relationship: Assam Air Products Pvt. Ltd., Common Directors

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions : Contact for sale of goods.

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions : From 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2020

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any Sale of industrial gases viz.,
Liquid Nitrogen, Oxygen, Dissolved Acetylene, Nitrous Oxide, Carbon Dioxide, etc., to M/s. Assam Air Products Pvt.
Ltd. subject to maximum total amount as follows :

Period Maximum total amount
01/04/2017 - 31/03/2018 % 15.00Cr
01/04/2018 - 31/03/2019 Z1750Cr
01/04/2019 - 31/03/2020 $20.00Cr

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions :

i. PCL isthe largest manufacturer of industrial gases in the N.E. Region and its new Oxygen/ Nitrogen plant has increased
the total installed capacity of the Company to more than double of its existing production capacity. Thus, with its large
production facilities, PCL can cater to the entire needs for industrial gases of the contractee company (AAP). Further,
AAP has a large inventory of cylinders and cryogenic transport tankers for bulk lifting of products which are very much
beneficial for PCL's plant capacity utilisation and saving investment in cylinders and cryogenic transport tankers.

ii. The contractee company AAP is the largest dealer of industrial gases in N.E. India and in addition to the market demand;
it will also have its own continuous good growing demand for the requirement of industrial gases from its Compressing
units, which will help PCL's plant capacity utilization and sales volume to a great extent.

iii. The contract is of necessity for marketing the products and utilizing the Company's installed production capacity and
thereby to maintain the scale of operations and remain viable.

(f) Date(s) of approval of the Board : Board approval dated 28/01/2017 preceded by approval of the Audit Committee of the
Company pursuant to the Company's policy on related party transactions as per the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, Rules made thereunder and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(9) Amount paid as advances, if any : Nil

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section 188 : The
special resolution was passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company held on 30/03/2017.

Note : During the year 2017-18, the Company entered into the renewed contract dated 01/04/2017 for a period of three years
in line with the earlier contract dated 01/04/2014 subject to the annual maximum total amount, and after obtaining the
prior approvals mentioned above. The Contract was entered in accordance with the Company's policy on related party
transactions as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules made thereunder and the SEBI Listing Regulations
and the same has been disclosed in the Annual report and in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis

(@ Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship : Nil

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions : Nil

(c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions : Nil

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any : Nil
(e) Date(s) of approval of the Board : Nil

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any : Nil
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ANNEXURE - 111 TO BOARD'S REPORT
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31% March, 2019
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Premier Cryogenics Limited
Maniram Dewan Road
Chandmari, Guwahati-781003.

I/We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Premier Cryogenics Limited (name of the company) (hereinafter called "the company™).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my/our verification of the Premier Cryogenics Limited (name of the company's) books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I/\WWe hereby report that
in my/our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% March , 2019
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I/we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Premier Cryogenics Limited (“the Company") for the financial year ended on 31 March , 2019 according to the provisions
of :

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; [There were no Foreign Direct Investment,
Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.]

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
('SEBI Act') :-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; [The company has
not made any Employee Stock Option/purchase Scheme.]

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; [The company
has not issued any Debt Securities.]

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; [The company is not providing the services of Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents.]

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; [The company did not
apply for delisting.] and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; [The company did not arrange
for buy back of securities.]
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(vi) Other laws specifically applicable to the company: Explosives Act, Factories Act, Pollution Control Acts, Assam State
Electricity Act, Industries Development & Regulation Act, Standards of Weights & Measures Act, Standing Orders
Act, (in respect of compliance by Department of Production and Projects); Factories Act, Shops & Establishments Act,
Employees State Insurance Act, Gratuity and Payment of Bonus Acts, Provident Fund & Misc. Provisions Act,
Minimum Wages and Payment of Wages Acts, Employment Exchange Compulsory Notification of Vacancies Act,
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace Act, Motor Vehicles Act (in respect of compliance by Personnel &
Administrative Deptt.); Accounting Rules & Standards, Income Tax Act, Goods & Services Tax Acts, Assam Professional
Tax Act, Assam Value Added Tax Act, Foreign Exchange Management Act and Banking & Negotiable Instruments Acts
(inrespect of compliance by Accounts & Finance Deptt.); Companies Act, Securities Contract Regulation Act, Securities
& Exchange Board of India Act, Industries Dev. & Regulation Act, Transfer of Property Act, Indian Contract Act (in
respect of compliance by Secretarial & Corporate Affairs Deptt.) as per compliance reports given by the concerned
departments.

I/we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following :

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Calcutta Stock Exchange and the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I/we further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. There was no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period
under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place : Guwahati (Chandan Kr Dowerah)
Date : 30-05-2019 Company Secretary in Practice
ACS/FCS No.: FCS1824 CP No.: 785
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ANNEXURE - IV TO BOARD'S REPORT

Secretarial Compliance Report of PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD.
for the year ended 31 March, 2019

I/We, Chandan Kr Dowerah, Company Secretary in Practice, have examined :

(@) allthe documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Premier Cryogenics Ltd.
("the listed entity™),

(b) thefilings/ submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

(c) website of the listed entity,

(d) any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for
the year ended 31% March, 2019 ("Review Period") in respect of compliance with the provisions of :

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act") and the Regulations, circulars,
guidelines issued thereunder; and

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"), rules made thereunder and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI").

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/guidelines issued thereunder, have been examined, include :-

(@) Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

(c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable Preference
Shares) Regulations,2013;

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder; and based on the above examination, 1/We hereby report that, during the
Review Period :

(@) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/ guidelines
issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below :-

Sr. No. [ Compliance Requirement Deviations Observations/Remarks of
(Regulations/ circulars /guidelines the Practicing Company
including specific clause) Secretary

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my/our examination of those records.

(c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/ material subsidiaries
either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through
various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder :
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Sr. No. | Action taken by

Details of violation

Details of action taken
e.g. fines, warning letter,

debarment, etc.

Observations/ remarks of the
Practicing Company
Secretary, if any.

None

(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous reports :

Sr. No. | Observations of the
Practicing Company
Secretary in the previous

reports

Observations made
in the secretarial
compliance report for
the year ended...
(The years are to be
mentioned)

Actions taken by the listed
entity, if any

Comments of the Practicing
Company Secretary on the
actions taken by the listed
entity

NA

Place : Guwahati
Date : 30-05-2019

Chandan Kr Dowerah
Practicing Company Secretary
FCS 1824 CP No. : 785
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ANNEXURE - V TO BOARD'S REPORT
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

l. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :
i) CIN:-L24111AS1994PLC004051
i)  Registration Date : 06/01/1994
iii) Name of the Company: PREMIER CRYOGENICS LIMITED
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company
Category : Public company
Sub-Category : Limited by shares, Company having share capital
v)  Address of the Registered office and contact details
Address of the Registered office : 136, Maniram Dewan Road
Chandmari
Guwabhati, Assam
Pin - 781 003, India
Contact details : Telephone : 0361 2660192
Fax Number : 0361 2661787
Email Address : info@premiercryogenics.com
Website, if any : www.premiercryogenics.com
vi)  Whether listed company Yes
vii)  Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:
Niche Technologies (P) Ltd.
3A, Auckland Place, 7*" Floor
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata - 700 017
Contact details:  Telephone : 033 22806616/17/18
Fax Number : 033 22806619
Email Address : nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
Website, if any : www.nichetechpl.com

I1.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :-

Sl. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total
of main products / Product/ service turnover
services of the company
1. Oxygen 20111 31.89
2. Nitrogen 20111 22.33
3. Construction 4220 10.03
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V.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S. NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable
NO ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ shares Section
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE held
1. PCL Power Pvt Ltd. |[U74999AS2018PTC018452| Subsidiary 99% Section 2(87)
136, Maniram Dewan
Road, Chandmari,
Guwahati - 781003
2. el N Il IE ]

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
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share capkal in
SCRER of

Rs 1 lakh

i) Oihers. (specity)
1 MRi -
2. Owemeas
Comporale Bodies =
3. Foraigr Matorals -
4. Glearing Members :
5. Trusts -
G. Forsgn Bodes-0.R -

T. IEFF Authority 24500 . 21800 | D445 24500 . 21500 | 0445 0,000
Sab-tatal (B 2j- 274800 | AEET0) T3S | 14483 | 537300 | FTEI0D0 | B13800 | 18554 4.061
Total Publc TG00 | TEETOD 1265600 | 26,863 5aATa00 | TAERD0 | 1263600 | 25683
Sharaholding
(BB B2
€. Shares hold by
Custodian for . . . . . . . . .
GOR=s & A0Rs
Grard Tobal IG03600 | 1020000 | 4923800 100000 | 4058400 | BSS5800 | 4523800 (100000 =
(hrBrC)
(i) Shareholding of Promoters
Sl Sharehalder's Shareholding &1 the beginning Share hokding al the end al the
Mo Hame of the year year
Mo. of %% ol Saf Ghares Mo. of % ol % of Shares | % chargs
Shares taital Fladged ¢ Sharas tortal Fladged ¢ In shara
Shanes ansnbaned Shanes ancumbaned | Foiding
of the o bokal of the o hotal durrg
CLAFEETY shans CLAFIERET shanes ihe yaar
1. [AEHLIT BARDOAH 1EBEEDD 3F 7F7 0,000 1EBEEDD 3F 337 0,000 0,000
2. |AHALYA GOGOI 35000 0 TEE 0.000 35000 0 7EE 0.000 0,000
3. | hAMIEA CHOMIDHARY L] B0 OO L] B 0.000 0,000
A, | ARUKIYOTI BORA 1000 [eXar:i] i 000 [Xar:i] i 0,000
. |ASSAM AR PROOWCTS PYT LTO TREDD 1555 WM TREL0 1. 555 0.0 [REEN]
6. | DI PAKCAR METHI AT00 Q.aFs (000 TG D.OFS (000 .00
L | DEREY COMUMOMTIES PV LTE | 1450000 201 A48 X 150000 0 A48 i 0,000
A. |GITA BHARSLI [ZEX] o012 JHHY LK) Doz 00 0,000
| 9| RALPANS BARGOAH 203500 4171 oo 203500 4171 oo 0,000
|10, | PRADF CHANDRA DUTTA S00 Qo0 noo S0 D010 noo 0,000
11, | PRAKAE EFLITAN 4000 =] [T 4000 =] [T 0,000
|12, | FRITHAREH CH. MAZUMOAR: 10D 0030 0oo 150D 0030 0oo 0. 000
13. | BAMAR GOG0I 3100 0053 0.000 3100 0.053 0.000 0,000
14. | SYEDW JEEEEN SAEIRA SHAH 3100 0053 0000 3100 0.053 0000 0,000
TOTAL JEE0200 T4X3T 0.000 JEE0A00 T41T o.000 0. 000
(i} Change In Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, If there is no change)
Sharshalding at tee begnning of Cumulabve: Srareholding during the
2 i year yaar
Mo Mo of shares % of total Mo, of shans % of fotal shares of
) shares ol (he i oy
company
1 ARHINT BARCTSH
Al tha i of the 1568800 F2.222
Changes during the paar [ CHANGE DURIMNG THE YEAR)
A1 e and of the pear 156600 32 FEE
F; AHALYA, GO0
A7 tha baginning of e year IE000 araz |
Changes during the year [P0 CHANGE DURIMNG THE ¥EMR]
A3 the end of the year A5000 [ i=r
3 ARAMIEA CHOWDHARY
A tha bepinning of the year 2ASTO0 5402
Changes during the pear [P CHAKGE DURIMNG THE YEAR]
A1 tha and of the year 25700 SE
4 ARLRIYTI ACRA
A% T baginning of B year 1000 Qa0
Changas during the year [NO CHANGE DURING THE YEAR|
A3 the end of the year I 1000 0.0
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AEEAM AR FRODUCTE PYT. LTD

A e beginning of e year

THEN

1.586

Changes during the year

[NG CHANGE

JURIMG THE YEAR]

A% and of the pear

TREDD

DEEPAMNEAR MEDHI

A% T hiaginning of e year

700

0475

‘Changas during tha yaar

[P0 CHAMGE DURING THE YEAR]

A7 e end of the year

aroo

OLOTS

DERBY COMMODITIES PYT. LT

Al the of the

145Ny

23440

Changes during the pear

[P CHANGE

JLIRIRG THE YEAR]

A T and of the paar

TAS0000

TA BHARALI

2 Tha baginreng of T year

a0z

‘Changas during tha yaar

[P0 CHANGE DURING THE ¥FEAR]

A7 e end of the year

EDO

ooz

FALE ARG, BARTHOWNH

A tha beginning of e year

S2EHE

&2

Changes during the pear

[P CHANGE

JURIMG THE YEAR]

A% s and of the pear

202B00

4.121

0

FRADIP CHAMDORSA DLITTA

2 e Degiving of T year

Q010

Changes during the yaar

[N CHANGE

A7 i and of tha yaar

JLRIMNG THE ¥EAR]
500

xR u[u]

11

FEANAR BHUYAN

A tha baginning of the year

a.081

‘Changes during the year

[P CHANGE

JURIMG THE YEAR]

A%t and of the pear

4000

0051

12

PRITHWEH CH MATUMDAR

A2 e Degirring of e year

Q030

Changes during the yaar

[0 CHANGE

GURING THE ¥EAR]

A7 T and of the yaar

1EDD

0030

13

SR OG0

Af the beginning of B year

110

0.063

‘Changes dunng the year

[P CHANGE

JURIMG THE YEAR]

Ad the end of the year

I

CLOES

SYEDA JEBEEN SAGERRA SHAH

A v Desgiring of e year

31

0043

Changes during Ihe yaar

[ CHAMGE

JURIMNG THE YEAR]

A3 i and of the paar

oy

D 0ES

TOTAL

T4.337

74337

and Holders of GDR's and ADRs).

(iviShareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders fother than Directors, Promaoters

al. Faor Each of the Tap 10 Sharchalders Sharehoiding at thie beginning Cumridative Shareholding during the
M o i year FEar
Mz of o of botal Mo, ol shares % al tolal shares of
shoyps showes aof the B oy
campany
1 4 CARTAL SERVICES LIMITED
At the ng of the year =
Cranges during the year
Diate Reamnon
EIN22018 Transier 200000 4082 200000 A 052
SEEE01E Transhes -2 HHY 0.508 AT5000 S
FAIARIE Translas SO0 1.015 225000 4510
AL e @ ol thia yaar 235000 4. 570
2 ACATY A CHOWDHARY
il Hhae nning of the 34000 04581
Cnanges dunng the year [HO CHAMGE DIURING THE YEAR)
At the end of the year 34000 | L]
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3

AR T CHOWDHARY

i the besginning of the pear

.88

Changes duting the yes:

[0 CHARKGE DUIRING THE YE:

AR

Hl thas e ol the year

FA00

O.E

ASGAM INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORP. LTE.

At the beginning of the year

150000

3,048

Changes during the yeer

[HO CHAMGE DUIRING THE YE,

AR]

Al the ersd ol the e

150000

3048

HIREH JAISUKHLAL WORA

At the beginning of the year

Changes during lhe paar
Diale Resasin

FEEPE Transsar

2100

0428

2000

O 435

&1 Thas ered ol T year

2100o

[ ]

IDE] BAMNE LT

&I Thee Eggnring e he yaar

42

Changes during Tha yaar

Diarin Rz on

2122018 Transier

At the end of the year

INVEETOR EDUCATION AMDO PROTECTICN FLMDO

faf Hhz nning of thi:

21300

0.445

Changes dunng the year

[MO CHANGES DURIRG THE YEAH]

it thee end of the year

21500

C.d45

]..l

JAHMAE] BARODGOH

Al the beynning of the year

1.533

Changes dunng the year

[HO CHAMGE DURING THE YEAR]

At thie end of the year

o

THE00

1.5%%

MEL BARCOAH

Ak s nning of the year

A4S0

PEEEE]

Changes during the year

|HO CHAMGE DURING THE YEAR]

#it the erd of the year

AG200

D.eea

10

MORTH EASTERM DEVELOFMERT FIN CORP LTD.

A e nning of the year

062

Changes during the year

[HO CHAMGE CURING THE YEAR]

il thas e of the yesr

200000

4.062

11

SI0E VENTURE CARTAL LIMITED

Al the nning of the year

1.015

Changes during the yaar

Ciate Fednn

FONERI1E Tranede:

-5

Al e ered ol tha year

12

LIRASH| BARCOAH

Al s beginning of ke yaar

RE L]

Changes during the year

[N CHAMGE DURING THE YE

AR]

&I thi ered ol T year

45000

0214

TOTAL

17 466

AT 2ES

(v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel.

Hame

Sharehokding al the bagirring of
ne year

Curmudative Sharehokdivg during the

Mo of shewes

% of total
sharns of Tha

campany

Ma. of shams

year
% of folal shares of

i SOy

ABHINT BARCAH

21 e Dagirrng of e year

1585600

H2.222

Changses during he yaar

[ CHANGE

SLRIMG THE FEAH]

A7 T and of tha gaar

15BEELD

ARAMIES CHOWOHARY

AL Tha: baginning of e year

28570

5.802

‘Changas during tha year

[M CHAKEE

A1 e end of the year

JURIMNG THE YEAR]

JBETLD

=X -Tn ]

HITI CHAMNDEA B LIAH

Af the beginning of B year

a.420

Change currg e year

[P CHANGE

OURIMG THE YEAR]

A the end of the year

1000

.00

TOTAL

1873300

30.048

1873300
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due

for payment
| Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposils Tolal
excluding Loans Indentadnass
e positls

Indebiedness at the beginning

of the financial year

il Principal Amoarn 264 55 Bad 1,868,000 X286,53 843

i) Imlerast dus bul not paid - - -

iiiy Irtenast acorued but not due 2367 232 - 2367 332

Todal {iI+Hi+iH) 328823175 1,88, 000 - 328021175

Change In Indebtedness during

the financial year

= Addibion B3.12 65,636 - B3, 12 65536

* Rexduciion B3 59 87 841 &3 89 87 841

Mat Change AF.21 853 - 7.2 983

Indabtedness at the and of the

financial year

11 Principal smound 31,.78,75.038 1,968,000 - 31,80, 730368

i) Imzrest dus but not paid - . .

iiiy Irmleraal aocrued bul nol due 22,26, 184 - 22,28 184
| Total ik i) 32.01,01 222 1,896,000 | 52,02 88322

V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL

A. Remuneration fo Managing Director, Whaole-time Directors andior Manager:

Sl Partsculars of Remunerabon
| il
1. Graoss satary

@) Salary as par prowisions

Income-tax Ao, 1951

(b} Value of parquisites ws 17(2)
Income-iax Acl, 1981

{c] Profiss in lisw of salary under

canlained in section 17(1) of the

seclion 17(3) Incametax A1, 1961

Abhijil Baraoah MD
18,71,600

3,60,000

Hame af MOVWT Ditdanaper

Total
Armaunt

189,71,600

3,60,000

2. Stock Oplicn

3 Swoat Equety

4. Corrrmissian
- a8 % of prodit
= gthers, specify.,

= Dilhers, please specify

4,584,775

454,775

Tatal (A}

28,168,573

2816375

Ceiling as per the Act

30,64 463

29




Twenty-Fifth Annual Report 2018-19

ANNEXURE TO BOARD’S REPORT (Contd.)

B Remuneration fo offer directors:

1. Pasticdan of Remunaration Hamrs of Dreclas Tustal
iz, Swapdn | Rakamal D, Do, Anamika | Harerwdea | Mlin Che | Dipak ®r | Amount
g Bhuyan | Munindra PranabanChowdnany Math Cas | Baruah Doy
Handigua Kaikas anda | P Mg |
Eharali
1. Incegsmndant Direciam.
+ Fea far attersding board’
commiliae mestings ATE00  AT.E00 10,000 ES 000
* Comrmssion = = - =
+ (ihers, please specity 4 BOD Z 000 2,000 B 500
{Comayvanis]
Total [1] A2, 000 | 16500 12,0040 TIEH
2. Other Hon-Executioe Cirschors
+ Faa for attending board? 20,000 L EE ] 25004 30,000 530 112500
eniririllee reslings
* Commission
+ Cihirs, please spacity
(T arayands) 4,000 8,000 3500 4,500 1,500 15500
Tolal (] 24, 000 38, D00 5.500 34,500 5500 L E2 000
Taolal (B={1+Z} & eSS0
Tolal Managenal Remirssealian =021 875
Carall Caling as par tha Acl 741,818

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MOMANAGERMWWTLED

=11 Farticutars of Ky Managarial Personnal
Mo Rermuneralion
CEQ Compary CFC Total
Secralary
1 Gooss salary
(&} Salary as per provisions contairad
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax B48 615 9,95 156 18 44 871
Ak, 1859
(b} Value of perquisies ws 17(2)
Imeorme-lax Aol 19681
(e) Prafits in e of salany wnder < -
seclien 17[3) Incamelax A, 1081 P
Siock Ciplion '
Sweaat Equity .
4 Commssion |
- a8 % of proft | -
- oihars, spacify I -
& Chars, please spacify -
Total B.A3,615 996356 | 13,44.571
VIl. PEMALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty! | Authority Appeal
Companies Description Punishmant! [ROMMCLTS mada, if
At Compounding COURT) any [give
feas iImposad Deatails)
A.COMPANY
Fenalty
Purishrmend -— M -
oundin
B, MRECTORS
Panalty ]
Fureshmizng } — il —
Mnﬂng 1
. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Fanalty 1
Fumeshrmant 1 — Mil —
Compounding 1
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ANNEXURE - VI TO BOARD'S REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSRACTIVITIES
[pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)

Rules, 2014]
1. Brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the
web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs.
The Company's CSR policy is a guide for conducting its business with social responsibility and accountability. It lays down a systematic
and dedicated approach towards implementing CSR projects or programmes for improving the quality of life of the people and society
primarily in the areas in which it operates. It describes the focus areas and the methodology for implementation, governance, funding,
monitoring and reporting of the CSR activities. The Company's CSR policy is disclosed in its website : www.premiercryogenics.com.
During the year 2018-19, the Company proposed to undertake projects or programmes in the area of promoting education for children
in the primary and secondary levels and improving the facility of drinking water, sanitation, etc. primarily in the district of Nagaon,
Assam where the Company had setup a new Oxygen/Nitrogen project and in the district of Kamrup/Kamrup(M), Assam where the
Company has its existing manufacturing facilities and carries out its major operational functions.
2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.
The CSR Committee of the Company comprises of one Independent Director, one Non-executive non-independent Director and the
Managing Director. The members of the Committee are:
* Mr. H. N. Das, IAS (Retd.), Chairman
* Mr. S. K. Handique, Independent Director
e Mr. Abhijit Barooah, Managing Director
3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years. : 3 814.85 lakh
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above). : $16.30 lakh
5. Details of CSR spent for the financial year :
(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year; % 26.96 lakh
(b) Amount unspent, if any; 319.85 lakh
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below :
@) B @) @) ) ©) @ ®)
. | CSR projector | Sector in Projects or programs | Amount outlay |Amount spent on Cumulative Amount spent
No. activity which the | (1) Local area or other | (budget) project | the projects or | expenditure upto | Direct or through
identified project is | (2) Specify the State and |or programs wise | programs Sub- the reporting implementing
covered |[district where projects or heads: (1) Direct period agency*
Programs was expenditure on
undertaken project or
programs (2)
Over-heads :
Promoting Education District of Nagaon, % 8.15 lakh %7.12 lakh %20.76 lakh Direct
education and | for children Assam
improving
facility of
drinking water,
sanitation, etc.
for children in
the primary and
secondary levels
-do - -do- District of Kamrup/ % 8.15 lakh Nil Nil Nil
Kamrup(M), Assam
Total ¥16.30 lakh 37.12 lakh ¥20.76 lakh

*Give details of implementing agency :

Note : The unspent amount of ¥ 9.16 lakh of the year 2018-19 and a cumulative unspent amount of ¥ 10.66 lakh pertaining to the year
2017-18 aggregating ¥ 19.84 lakh is proposed to be carried forward to the next year as per the statutory provisions and carry out the
remaining CSR activities along with those proposed for the year 2019-20. The CSR activities will be in line with those proposed earlier
and an amount of ¥ 16.10 lakh has been earmarked for the year 2019-20.

6. In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial years or any part thereof,
the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board report. :

The reasons for not spending part of the amount have been provided in the Boards' report.

7. Responsibility statement: We hereby affirm and state that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the company.

Date : 30/05/2019
Place : Guwabhati

Abhijit Barooah
Managing Director

H. N. Das, IAS(Retd)
Chairman, CSR Committee
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2018-19 are as below :

ANNEXURE - VII TO BOARD'S REPORT
Information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

(a) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company
for the financial year 2018-19 and (b) the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year

Sl Name Designation Ratio of remunerationy Percentage increase
No. of each Directorto | in Remuneration
median remuneration
of employees
1 | Dr. Pranabananda Bharali Chairman, Non-Executive #H# ##
2 | Abhijit Barooah Managing Director 13.32 3.83%
3 | Anamika Chowdhary Non-Executive Director #it ##
4 | Harendra Nath Das Non-Executive Director #it #Hit
5 | Nitin Ch. Baruah Non-Executive Director #it ##
6 | Dr. Munindra Kakati Non-Executive Director #i# #i#
7 | Swapan Kr. Handique Non-Executive Director #i# #i#
8 | Rajkamal Bhuyan Non-Executive Director #i# #H#
9 | Geetimala Baishya Non-Executive Director #i# #H#
(FI Nominee) (upto 15/05/2018)
10 | Dipak Kr. Deka Non-Executive Director HH #it
(FI Nominee) (w.e.f. 15/05/2018)
11 | Prithwish Ch. Mazumdar Chief Financial Officer Not Applicable 29.52%
(upto 31/12/2018) (Annualised)
12 | Archana Baruah Chief Financial Officer Not Applicable Not Applicable
(w.e.f.01/03/2019)
13 [ Anjan Talukdar Company Secretary Not Applicable 16.25%

Report.

3.55%.

(d) There were 79 permanent employees on the rolls of company as on 31 March, 2019

## The Non-Executive Directors of the Company are entitled to sitting fee and conveyance at a fixed rate and
are within the limits approved by members as per the statutory provisions. The ratio and the percentage
increase in remuneration of the Non-Executive Directors are, therefore, not considered for the above purpose.
The details of their remuneration are given in the Corporate Governance Report section of the Annual

(c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2018-19 was 11.53%

(e) Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the
last financial year 2018-19 was 9.43% whereas increase in managerial remuneration for the said year was

(f) Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

OVERVIEW:

During the year 2018-19 the Company's overall performance was satisfactory. Its scale of operations in the business of
manufacture, trading, services and construction of facilities of industrial, medical and natural gases improved over the
previous year. The recently commissioned new technology Nitrogen/Oxygen plant at Samaguri in the district of Nagaon,
Assam was fully operational during the year. With this new unit, the Company's total production capacity had doubled the
existing capacity and had positioned the Company to meet the future growth in demand for the products. With these efforts,
the Company could improve its level of performance and achieve higher growth in turnover during the year. The major
products Oxygen and Nitrogen recorded production of 153.08 lakh cum which was higher by 54% compared to the previous
year. Demand for Nitrogen with aggregate sale of 63.27 lakh cum and Medical Oxygen gas sale of 21.43 lakh cum grew by 9%
and 14% each respectively mainly due to better demand from the oil and health care sector. But sale of Industrial Oxygen gas
of 11.99 lakh cum dropped by 6% compared to the previous year mainly because of lower industrial activities in the N.E.
region. Sale of Liquid Oxygen of 38.70 lakh cum grew by 141% compared to the previous year mainly due to better demand
from the gas compressing units across the region. Dissolved Acetylene sale of 1.85 lakh cum dropped by 5% while sale of
Nitrous Oxide and Carbon Dioxide of 1.08 lakh cum and 5.38 lakh kg grew by 21% and 29% each respectively compared to the
previous year. With these performances, the Company achieved a turnover of ¥ 4767 lakh which grew by about 33%
compared to ¥ 3578 lakh of the previous year. But profitability of ¥ 463 lakh dropped by 15% mainly due to increase in finance
cost and growing operational expenses. Major expenses on power costs could be comparatively reduced due to installation
of the new energy efficient plant. Employee expenses and other operational costs were higher mainly due to the growing
operational activities. The Company is hopeful that with better economic conditions and increase in industrial activities, it
will be able to achieve much higher growth and profitability in the coming year.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS:

Premier Cryogenics has been operating in the industrial gases industry for over two decades. During this period, the
industrial gas market had witnessed steady growth across various sectors and potential markets have emerged within the
NE Region and beyond. With its wide experience in the industry and proven technical expertise, the Company has been able
to tap the growing market and operate successfully, achieving good growth in its overall performance. With the addition of
new manufacturing facilities, the Company could cater to the market demand and meet the needs of a variety of industrial
gas consumers mainly from the core sector oil industries, State Vety. deptts, research laboratories, Railways, Food processing,
Infrastructure and Health care sectors. Besides its primary business of manufacture and trading of industrial, medical and
other gases, the Company also carries out projects relating to construction of facilities in the gas sector. With extensive
operations in the field of gas production, distribution, bottling and in a variety of gas applications and with the commissioning
of a bigger and better Nitrogen/Oxygen unit at Samaguri in Assam, the Company had positioned itself to meet the future
demand of the gas industry and maintain its leading position mainly in the N.E. region. The Company is presently catering
to about 70% of the market demand of the region which are mainly from the aforesaid consuming industries. With improvement
in the general economy, better industrial climate and upcoming projects in the infrastructure, power and other core sectors,
the Company expects a significant growth in demand in the industrial gas market in the years to come.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS & CONCERNS::

Being in a specialized industry, the Company has a variety of opportunities. Its main products, Oxygen & Nitrogen are
produced by atmospheric air separation having no raw-material cost. Sale of Dissolved Acetylene has the potential of
increasing Oxygen sale due to their joint applications. The Company's existing facilities being located at Guwabhati, the hub
centre of the region, and the new unit at nearby area of Samaguri in middle Assam; it enjoys comparatively lower freight cost
and stable power supply. The new unit being a latest technology energy efficient plant, the Company enjoys comparatively
lower power cost reducing the unit cost of production and giving competitive advantage. The promoters being highly
experienced technocrats, potential for growth and development is higher. The gas products being critical inputs for the oil
sector and other gas users have a good growing demand.

The Company also acknowledges certain potential risks and threats specific to the industry. Manufacture of O2/N2 is critically
dependent on power. Any disruption in its supply will adversely affect production. Further, any hike in tariff will inflate the unit
cost of products. Calcium Carbide, a major input for DA, is sourced from distant States having the risk of erratic supply and
price escalation. The Company supplies mainly through open tenders which are subject to market competition. The Company
enjoys benefits relating to tax refunds and other incentives as per the Government Industrial policies. Any change in policy will
affect performance. With improvement in the general economy supported by proactive policies of the Government, it is
expected that the Company will be able to minimize the potential risks and threats as anticipated.
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SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE :

The Company operates in a single business or geographical segment engaged in the business of manufacture and trading of
industrial, medical and other gases and in construction of gas processing facilities. The Company's products include Oxygen,
Nitrogen; Dissolved Acetylene and Nitrous Oxide. During the year, sale of Medical Oxygen gas of 21.43 lakh cum increased by
14% and Liquid Oxygen of 38.70 lakh cum by 141% compared to the previous year. Nitrogen sale of 63.27 lakh cum which was
sold to major customers from the Oil sector and State Vetty. Depts. improved by 9%. But Industrial Oxygen gas sale of 11.99 lakh
cum dropped by 6% mainly due to lower demand from the local industries, Railways, and construction sector compared to the
previous year mainly due to lower industrial activity in the region. Sale of DA of 1.85 lakh cum dropped by 5% compared to the
previous year while Nitrous Oxide sale of 1.08 lakh cum and Carbon Dioxide sale of 5.38 lakh kg grew by 21% and 29% each
respectively compared to the previous year. The Company is hopeful that with better industrial climate and improvement in
market conditions, it will be able to achieve much better performance in the coming year.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

The Company has adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature and size of its business. The control
systems are reviewed periodically and are improved upon as per requirement of the activities, particularly relating to sale of
goods, purchase of stores, raw materials and other assets in line with the Company's policy on risk management. The
Company has installed computer based systems with requisite software for specific job execution processes and on-line
facilities were used in all the functional units. These measures have resulted in better internal checks and controls and
facilitate real-time reporting and recording of transactions. The internal control system is supplemented by regular internal
audits. Review of actions taken on the audit observations are done periodically.

The internal audit report and financial statements are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Company on a quarterly basis.
The observations of the Committee are acted upon by the Management. This has improved the Company's internal reporting
process and its review and monitoring systems.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

The Company's financial performance during the year was satisfactory. It could maintain financial stability and liquidity in
its operations, carry out its fiscal plans and policies and meet the financial commitments on time. Adequate systems were put
in place for regular monitoring and analysis of the fund flows including supply credits, recoveries, debts and repayments.
The Company's annual revenue of ¥ 5025 lakh grew by about 33% over the previous year mainly due to better demand for
Nitrogen, Medical gas and construction business. Profit before finance cost, depreciation and amortization was X 1485 lakh
which was up by 49%. But net profit after tax of ¥ 463 lakh dropped by 15% mainly due to increase in finance cost and other
operating expenses. Power cost could be reduced comparatively by operating the new technology Oxygen/Nitrogen unit.
The Company has been maintaining profitability and paying dividend continuously for last several years. With improvement
in the general economic conditions and overall industrial climate, the Company expects better financial performance in the
years to come.

The Company has been servicing its term loans from SBI. Working capital is being availed from SBI with cash credit facility
0f 600 lakh. The Company has also been able to maintain a credit rating of BBB+' and maintain excellent track record with
banks and Fls.

INDUSTRIALRELATIONS & HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT :

During the year under review, the Company continued to lay emphasis on its human resource development. Focus was
given on effective manpower planning, policy initiatives and deployment of skilled and experienced personnel in the
operational units. Recruitment and selection of effective manpower were made for various organizational levels keeping in
view the growing operations of the Company. Efforts were made in training and familiarization programs, quality performances,
employee welfare, remuneration including incentives, bonus and rewards and labour relations. A congenial work environment
was maintained. Performance appraisal was carried out for salary increments and promotions keeping in line with the
Nomination & Remuneration policy of the Company. Relations between management and workers were cordial. The Directors
acknowledge the efforts put in by the employees to improve the Company's level of performance during the year.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT :

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates,
expectations or predictions may be "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations.
Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the
Company's operations include economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic markets
in which the Company operates, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, other statutes and incidental factors.

34



Premier Cryogenics Limited
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company envisages attainment of the highest level of transparency, accountability and equity in its operations and in the
interactions with its stakeholders including shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, the Government and lenders. The
Company has consistently endeavoured to uphold good corporate governance and direct its practices towards ensuring transparency,
full disclosure, independent monitoring and being fair to all. The Company firmly believes that such practices will strengthen the
stakeholders trust and enable the company to attract financial and human capital, perform efficiently and attain the underlying goal
of maximizing long-term value for shareholders by achieving higher growth and profits.

The Company remains committed to laying strong emphasis on Corporate Governance and will continue its efforts towards raising
the standards in corporate governance and will also review its systems and procedures constantly in order to keep pace with the
changing economic environment.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of nine directors with a composition of Executive and Non-executive Directors
including Independent Directors, Women Director and a Nominee Director. The executive director and one of the non-executive
directors are promoters of the Company. The Board composition is in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and as per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Chairman of the Board is non-
executive and the total numbers of Non-executive directors are more than 50% of the total number of directors. The total numbers
of Independent directors are one-third of the total number of directors on the Board of the Company. The positions of the
Chairman and the Managing Director are held by separate individuals. None of the Directors on the Board is a member on more than
10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which he is a Director.

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board meetings during the year and at the last Annual
General Meeting, the number of Directorships and Committee memberships held by them in other companies and the names of the
listed entities where the person is a director and the category of directorship are given below :

MName Category Mo, of Whether Mo, of Mo, of Mamwes of  No, of
Hoard attended Directorships Committes listed shares
Meectings AGM held in other position held  companies held
attended on 287 COMPAnies in other where 4% 0n
during Sept.. 2018 COMPAanies Director 31 March
2018-19 2004
Held Astended Chairman/Member Chairman Member
Dr. Pranabananda Bharali Mon-gxecutive 5 4 Yes - - - - -
Chairman
Mr. Abhijit Barooah Promoter 5 5 Yes I f - - . | 52660
Managing Director Executive
Mrs. Anamika Chowdhary Promoter 3 1 s 1 3 - - - 2E3TM)
Mon-executive
Mr. Harendra®™athDas IAS(Ridy Non-executive 5 4 Moy - - - - - -
Mr. Mitin Ch. Barush Mon-executive 5 5 Yes - - - - - 1130K0
Dr. Munindra Kakati Mon-executive 5 3 Mo - - - - - -
Independent
Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique Mon-executive 5 5 Yes - | - - - -
Independent
CA Rajkamal Bhuyan Mon-executive 5 4 Yes [ | B&A Lid
Independent
Mr, [pak Kr. Deka Mon-executive 5 3 Yes - 4
(W.ef 1505 2018) Fl Nominec*
Mrs. Geetimala Baishya Mon-gxecutive - - - - 3 - - - [EIH
(Upio 15/05/2001%) FI Nominee®

# During the yvear 20018-19, there was no change in the Board of Directors except that Mr. Dipak Kr. Deka was appointed as

* During the year 2018-19, there was no change in the Board of Directors except that Mr. Dipak Kr. Deka was appointed as Nominee

director by Assam Industrial Development Corporation Ltd. (AIDC) w.e.f. 15/05/2018 in place of the erstwhile Nominee Director
Mrs. Geetimala Baishya. AIDC is represented as equity investor.

Five Board Meetings were held during 2018-19 on : 29" May'18; 13" Aug.'18; 9" Nov.'18; 13" Feb.'19 and 29" March'19. There was no
change in the Board of Directors of the Company during the year under report. Separate meeting of the Independent Directors were held
and familiarization programmes were organized. The details regarding the independent directors including their terms of appointment
and details of familiarization programmes imparted are disclosed in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com
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Mrs. Anamika Chowdhary, Director is the sister of Mr. Abhijit Barooah, Managing Director. None of the other directors of the Company are
related to any other director on the Board.

The Board of Directors have identified the following skills/expertise/competence as required in the context of its business and sector for it to
function effectively, which are also available with the Board :

i) Technical/Engineering skills and expertise in the oil & gas, power, and construction sector;

ii) Management and administrative skills and expertise in medium and large organizations;

iii) Marketing skills, expertise and competence in the oil & gas business

iv) Finance, Banking and Capital Market

V) Regulatory expertise and competence

Each of the Directors of the Company has wide experience and expertise in the respective fields with adequate professional and academic
qualifications and thus the skills, expertise and competence identified are actually available with the Board.

The Independent Directors have given declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as per the statutory provisions. In the opinion
of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and are independent of the management. None of the Independent Directors of the Company
have resigned before the expiry of their tenure.

3. AUDITCOMMITTEE

The Company has an Audit Committee comprising :

Names of Members Category No. of Meetings attended during
the year 2018-19
Held / Attended

CA Rajkamal Bhuyan, Chairman Independent 4 3
Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique, Member Independent 4 4
Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah, Member Non-executive 4 4

The powers and role of the Committee include the areas prescribed under Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The broad terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under :

i) To oversee the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

ii) To recommend for appointment, remuneration and the terms of appointment of auditor of the company and approval of payment to
statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

iii) To review with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report and the quarterly financial statements before
submission to the Board for approval.

iv) To review with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through issue and making appropriate recommendation
to the Board;

v) To review the performance and effectiveness of audit process, adequacy of internal control systems internal audit functions, evaluation
of internal financial controls, risk management systems, etc.

The Chairman of the Committee, CA Rajkamal Bhuyan was present at the AGM held on 28" September, 2018.

The Committee meetings are attended interalia by the Managing Director, Internal Auditor and Chief Financial Officer. The Company
Secretary acts as Secretary of the Committee. Four Audit Committee Meetings were held during 2018-19 on : 26" May, 2018; 13" Aug., 2018;
9" Nov., 2018; and 13" Feb., 2019.

4. NOMINATIONAND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprising :

Names of Members Category No. of Meetings attended during
the year 2018-19
Held / Attended

Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique, Chairman Independent 2 2
Dr. Munnindra Kakati, Member Independent 2 1
Mr. Harendra Nath Das, |IAS(Retd.), Member Non-Executive 2 2

The broad terms of reference of the Committee include formulation of criteria for appointment and recommendation for remuneration of
directors, KMPs and other employees; evaluation of performance of the independent directors and of the Board; devising policy on Board
diversity, etc. Meetings of this Committee are held as and when necessary. During the year 2018-19, two meetings of the Committee were held
on: 28" May, 2018 and 29" Sept., 2018. The Committee is guided by the Nomination and remuneration policy of the Company which is
disclosed in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com.

The Company has well established performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors as laid down by the Board, taking into
consideration the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and the policy guidelines. The Evaluation of the performance of the Independent Directors are made considering the performance of the
specific duties and obligations of the individual directors, their participation and contributions in the Board and Committee meetings,
familiarization programmes attended, adherence to Company's codes and policies, and their relevant inputs in the overall decision making
process having regard to their qualifications, experience and expertise in the respective fields.
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6.

5. REMUNERATION OFDIRECTORS

The Company does not pay any remuneration other than sitting fees and conveyance to its Independent and other Non-executive
directors for attending meetings of the Board and Committees. Remuneration of Managing Director was fixed within the permissible
limits prescribed under Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 and fixed under an agreement between the company and such
director. The period of contract with the Managing Director is for 5 years w.e.f. 6.10.2015 to 5.10 2020 and notice period of six
months have been specified. Details of remuneration to the Directors during 2018-19 are as under :

(in%)
Name of Directors Whether Executive Salary Benefits Commission Sitting Fees Conveyance
or Non- executive

Dr. Pranabananda Bharali Non- executive - - - 20,000.00 4,000.00
Mr. Abhijit Barooah Executive 19,71,600 3,60,000 4,84,775 - -
Managing Director
Mrs. Anamika Chowdhary Non- executive - - - 30,000.00 6,000.00
Mr. Harendra Nath Das Non- executive - - - 25,000.00 3,500.00
Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah Non- executive - - - 30,000.00 4,500.00
Dr. Munindra Kakati Non- executive - - - 10,000.00 2,000.00
Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique Non- executive - - - 37,500.00 4,500.00
CA Rajkamal Bhuyan Non- executive - - - 17,500.00 2,000.00
Mr. Dipak Kr. Deka Non- executive - - - 7,500.00 1,500.00
AIDC Nominee
Note : Sitting fees paid to Nominee Director is to their financial institution.
STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE
The Company has a 'Stakeholders Relationship Committee' comprising :

Names of Members Category No. of Meetings attended during

the year 2018-19
Held / Attended

Dr. Pranabananda Bharali , Chairman Non-executive 4 4
Mr. Abhijit Barooah, Member Executive 4 4
Mrs. Anamika Chowdhary, Member Non-executive 4 4

Four meetings of the Committee were held on 30th June'l8, 29th Sept.'18, 31st Dec.'18 and 30th March'19. The Committee
specifically looks into the mechanism of redressal of grievances of shareholders and considers and resolves the grievances of the
security holders including complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report and non-receipt of declared dividends.
It also oversees the performance of the Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA ), and recommend measures to improve the level of investor
services.

The Company has designated Mr. Anjan Talukdar, Company Secretary as the '‘Compliance Officer' of the Company in compliance
with the Listing Regulations.

Number of Shareholders complains received during the year : Nil
Number not solved to the satisfaction of the Shareholders :Nil
Number of pending share transfers :Nil

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Location and time for last 3 AGMs and EGMs held in last 3 years were :

Year AGM/EGM Location Date Time

2015-16 AGM Regd. Office: 136, Maniram Dewan Road, 29.07.2016 10:30 A.M.
Chandmari, Guwahati - 781 003

2016-17 EGM - do - 30.03.2017 10:30 A.M

2016-17 AGM -do- 28.08.2017 10:30 A.M.

2017-18 AGM - do - 28.09.2018 10:30 A.M.

Special resolutions were passed in the EGM held on 30.03.2017and not in any of the three AGMs mentioned above. No such
resolutions were required to be passed through postal ballot. Special resolutions are proposed at the forthcoming AGM but no such
resolution are proposed or required to be conducted through postal ballot.
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8.

9.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Half yearly report sent to each household of : No
Shareholders
Quarterly results : The quarterly results as approved and taken on record by the

Board of Directors of the Company within the statutory period
after close of relevant quarter are sent forthwith to Stock
Exchanges and published in the prescribed proforma.
Which Newspaper normally published in . Financial Express (English)
North East Times (English)
Dainandin Barta (Assamese)
Any website where displayed : WWW.premiercryogenics.com
Whether it also displays official news releases : No
Whether presentation made to institutional investors : Yes, if any request is received
or to analyst
Whether Management Discussion and Analysis . Yes
Report is a part of Annual Report or not
As a measure of Green Initiatives announced by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India, the Company sends
documents like Notice of general meetings, audited financial statements, Directors' and Auditors' report, etc. to the
members in electronic form by e-mail. Members are requested to register/update their e-mail addresses with the Company
or with the Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are
requested to register/update their e-mail addresses with their concerned Depository Participant.

GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

i) Annual General Meeting
- Date and time . 23" September, 2019 at 10:30 A.M.
-\enue . Regd. Office, Premier Cryogenics Ltd.
136, Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmari, Guwahati - 781 003
i) Financial Calendar: (tentative)

- Annual General Meeting . 23" September, 2019

- Results for quarter ending

June 3012019 : 2™ week of August, 2019

Sept., 30" 2019 . 2@week of November, 2019

Dec. 31%, 2019 . 2™ week of February, 2020

- Results for year ending

March 312020 . 4" week of May, 2020
iii) Date of book closure . 17" September, 2019 to 23" September, 2019
iv) Dividend payment date . on or after 23" September, 2019
v) Listing on Stock Exchanges . The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata - 700 001
Note : Annual Listing fees for the year 2018-19 has been paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange.
vi) Stock Code: Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. . (physical form): 26194

(demat form) : 10026194
vii) Stock market data :

Month High Low
April, 2018 - March, 2019 Nil Nil
Note : No shares of the company were reported to be traded in any Stock Exchange during the year.
viii) Share Price Performance in comparison to broad > Nil
based indices-BSE Sensex, CRISIL Index, etc.
ix) Reason for securities suspended from trading, ifany  : Reason for suspension of securities during the year are explained in

the Directors report.
x) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for both physical : Niche Technologies (P) Ltd.
and electronic shares 3A, Auckland Place, 7t Floor,
Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata - 700 001
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xi) Share transfer system . Share transfers in physical form can be lodged at the office of the
Company's Share Transfer Agent, Niche Technologies (P) Ltd. at the
above mentioned address or at the registered office of the Company. The
transfers are normally processed within 10 - 12 days from the date of
receipt if the documents are complete in all respect.

Note : Transfer of Shares Compulsorily in Demat Mode: As per amended Regulation 40(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 amended vide SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD- NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018,
please note that effective from December 5, 2018 (extended to April 1, 2019); securities of the listed companies can be transferred
(except in case of transmission or transposition) only in the dematerialized form.

The Company has a Share Transfer Committee comprising :

Names of Members Category No. of Meetings attended during
the year 2018-19
Held | Attended

Mr. Abhijit Barooah, Chairman Executive 4 4
Mrs. Anamika Chowdhary, Member Non-executive 4 4
Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah, Member Non-executive 4 3

The Committee is empowered to approve physical transfer of shares and to specifically delegate the share transfer and transmission
works to the Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA).

The Company also offers transfer-cum-demat facility to its shareholders.

xii) Distribution of Shareholding 31 March, 2019
Category No. of % of No. of % of
Shareholders Shareholders Shares Shares
Individual 447 97.1740 27,63,516 56.1245
FI(s) 3 0.6522 3,71,900 7.5530
Corporate 7 1.5217 17,78,584 36.1214
Flis - - - -
NRI/OCB 3 0.6522 9,900 0.2011
Mutual Fund - - - -
GDR's - - - -
Total 460 100.0000 49,23,900 100.0000
No. of Equity No. of % of No. of % of
Shares held Shareholders Shareholders Shares Shares
1- 5,000 438 95.2174 3,73,816 7.5919
5,001 - 10,000 5 1.0870 39,400 0.8002
10,001 - 20,000 1 0.2174 11,884 0.2414
20,001 - 30,000 2 0.4348 42,900 0.8713
30,001 - 40,000 3 0.6522 1,07,400 2.1812
40,001 - 50,000 2 0.4348 94,200 1.9131
50,001 - 1,00,000 2 0.4348 1,54,100 3.1296
100,001 - & above 7 1.5217 41,00,200 83.2714
Total 460 100.0000 49,23,900 100.0000

Note : The authorized and paid-up share capital of the Company is X 6 crore and I 4.92 crore respectively.
xiii) Investor's services : Complains received during the year

Nature of complains 2018-19 2017-18
Received Cleared Received Cleared

Relating to transfer, transmission,
Non-receipt of dividend, demat queries etc. Nil Nil Nil Nil

Note : No complains were received. The Company voluntarily resolved about 30 cases relating to non-receipt of dividend.

The Company is availing NECS facility to distribute dividend to those shareholders who have opted for it and to those shareholders who
have dematerialized their shares as per details furnished by the depositories.
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xiv) Dematerialisation of Shareholding and Liquidity

xv) Outstanding GDRs/ADRSs/ Warrants or any
Convertible instruments, conversion date and
likely impact on equity

xvi) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk
and hedging activities

xvii) Plant Location

xviii) Address for Correspondence

xix) Shareholders quarries: The Company Secretary
Premier Cryogenics Ltd.
136, Maniram Dewan Road

Chandmari, Guwahati - 781 003

Ph. No. 0361-266 0192/93
Fax No. 0361-266 1787

The Company has made arrangements with National Securities
Depository Ltd. (NSDL) as well as Central Depository Services
Ltd. (CDSL)for demat facility as per notification issued by SEBI.
As on 31.03 2019 there are 40,58,100 equity shares of the
Company dematerialized which is 82.42% of the Company's
share capital.

Code No. allotted by NSDL/CDSL :- (ISIN) INE101F01017
Nil

The Company's products are sold in the domestic market at
contract price. None of the products are sold through the
commodity exchange. All the inputs are also indigenously
available. Due to the above no foreign exchange risk is anticipated.
As the Company does not have any material exposure of any
commodity no hedging activity was considered necessary.
Lokhra Road, Saukuchi, Guwahati - 781034, Assam and
Gandhalibebejia, Samaguri, Nagaon-782140 Assam

Premier Cryogenics Ltd.

136, Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmari,

Guwahati - 781 003

Ph. No. 0361-266 0192-93

Quarries may also be made to:

Senior Manager (Systems)

Niche Technologies (P) Ltd.

3A, Auckland Place,7th FI. Room No.7A&7B

Kolkata - 700 017

Ph. No. 033-2280 6616/17/18

Email: a.talukdar@premiercryogenics.com Fax No. 033-2280-6619

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES
Disclosure on materially significant related party
transactions, i.e., transactions of the Company of

material nature with its Promoters, Directors or the
management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that

may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large.

Details of non-compliance by the Company,
penalties, stricture imposed on the Company by
Stock Exchange or SEBI or by any Statutory
Authority or any matter related to Capital Market
during last 3 years.

Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle
blower policy, and affirmation that no personnel has

been denied access to the audit committee.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements

and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements.
Web link where policy for determining "material’

subsidiaries and policy for dealing with related party

transactions are disclosed.

Email: nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

No such transaction was reported during the year. Related
party transactions are disclosed in the notes on accounts
to the audited annual accounts and also in prescribed Form
AOC-2 annexed to the Board's report.

During the year, the Company complied with all the applicable
statutory provisions. But due to non receipt of certain
compliance documents by the Exchange, the securities were
suspended from trading. The Company had since submitted all
the requisite documents and applied for revocation of the
suspension along with the fees and penalty imposed under the
Amnesty Scheme of the Exchange and the same is under the
under their process of revocation.

The details of establishment of vigil mechanism and whistle
blower policy has been given in the Corporate policies and reports
section of this report. It is hereby affirmed that no personnel has
been denied access to the audit committee.

The details of compliances are given below in this Corporate
Governance report.

The policy for determining "material" subsidiary and policy for
dealing with related party transactions are disclosed in the
Company's website : www.premiercryogenics.com
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Disclosure of commodity price risks and commaodity
hedging activities.
Disclosure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013

Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate
governance report of sub-paras (2) to (10) above

Disclosed under Item No.9 (xvi) above.

: The Company had constituted an Internal Complaints Committee as per
the provisions of the Act. No sexual harassment complaint was reported

to have been received by the Company earlier and during the year 2018-
19. The same has also been disclosed in the Boards' report.

during the year.

: The Company had complied with all the requirement of corporate
governance report of sub-paras (2) to (10) above which were applicable

Disclosure of the extent to which the discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule Il have been adopted:

- The Company's Chairperson is Non-executive and is not maintaining Chairperson's office at the Company's expenses. The Company
reimburses expenses incurred in performance of his duties.

- The Company discloses the quarterly and half yearly financial results as per the Listing regulations and no separate half yearly
declaration of financial performance is sent to each household of shareholder.

- There is no modified opinion in audit report.

- The Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee.

The Disclosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Regulation 46(2)
clauses (b) to (i)

Sl Mo Particulars Regulations Brief Description of the Regulations Compliance Status
iYE‘SmD-‘IN.fLJ
l. Board of Directors 17(1) Composition of Board Yes
17(2) Mecting of Board of Directors Y es
1703} Review of Compliance Reports Yes
17(4}) Plans for orderly succession of Yes, as and when
appointments applicable
17(5} Code of Conduct Yes
17(6) FeesCompensation Yes
17T Minimum information to be placed Yes
before the Board
17(8) Complignce Certificate Yes
1709 Risk Assessment & Management Yes
17011 Performance Evaluation Yes
2. Aundit Committee 181 Composition of the Auwdit Committee & Yes
Prezence of the Chairman at the Annual
General Mecting
18(2) Meeting of Audit Committes Yes
18(3) Role of the Commuittee and Review of Yes
Information by the Committee
k3 Momination and Remuneration 1801 W 2) Composition of Momination and Yes
Commattee Remuneration Committees
19(3) Presence of the Chairman of the Yes
Commitiee at the Annual General
Meeting
19{4) Raole of the Committee Yes
4. Stakeholders Relationship 2N D& Composition of Stakeholders e
Comimittes Relationship Committes
2004 Raole of the Committes Wies
5, Risk Management Committee 220803 Composition of Risk Management LA,
Commillee
214 Role af the Commities MLA
. Wigil Mechanism 22 Formulation of Vigil Mechanizm for Yes
Directors and Emplovees
7. Related Party Transaction 2HNLEL6L T8N Policy for Related Party Transaction Yes
2302 M8(3) Approval including omnibus approval of Yes
Audit Committee for all Related Party
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Transactions and review of transaction
by the Commiliee

23(4) Approval for Matenal Related Party M.A.
Transactions
. Subsidiaries of the Company 241} Composition of Board of Directors of Yes
Unlisted Material Subsidiary*
*(There is no material subsidiary as per the
threshold laid down under the Listing
Regulations)
24(.0 340 5)&(6) Other Corporate Governance Yes
requirements with respect to Subsidiary
including Material Subsidiary of listed
entity
9, Obligations with respect to 25(1)&(2) Maximum Directorship and tenure Yes
Independent Directors 250 Meeting of Independent Directors Yes
25(4) Review of Performance by the Yes
Independent Directors
25(7) Familiarisation of Independent Directors Yes
1. | Obligations with respect to 2601 )&(2) MhMemberships & Chairmanship in Yes
Drireetors and Senior Committecs
Management 26(3) Affirmation with compliance to code of Yes
conduct from members of Board of
Directors and Senior Management
Personnel
26(4) Disclosure of shareholding by Non- Yes
Executive Directors
2605) Disclosure by Senior Management about Yes
potential conflicts of Interest
11. | Other Corporate Governance 27(1) Compliance of Discretionary ¥es, to the extent
Requirements Requirements mentioned above
2N2) Filing of Quarterly Compliance Report Yes
on Corporate Governance
12. | Dusclosure on Website of the 46{2 k) Terms and conditions of appointment of Yes
Comopany Independent Directors
46(23(c) Composition of various committees of Yes
Board of Directors
46(2)d) Code of Conduct of Board of Directors Yes
and Senior Management Personnel
46(23(e) Details of establishment of Vigil Yes
Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy
46026 Criteria of making payment to Non- Yes
Executive Directors
46020 g) Policy on dealing with Related Party Yes
Transactions
46(2Wh) Policy for determining Material Yes
Subszidiaries
46(2)(1) Details of familianzation programmes Yes

imparted to Independent Directors

Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account :
In terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, there were no shares in the demat suspense account/

unclaimed suspense account.
Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend/ Shares :

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the dividend which remains unpaid/ unclaimed for a period of
seven years has been transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

In terms of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF Rules) shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed by a
shareholder for a period of seven consecutive years or more has been credited to the Demat Account of the IEPF Authority.

In view of the aforesaid provisions relating to transfer of unclaimed dividend/ shares to the IEPF Authority, shareholders, in their own
interest are requested to regularly claim the dividends declared by the Company.

Details of the unclaimed dividend are available in the Company's website: www.premiercryogenics.com.
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CORPORATE POLICIES AND REPORTS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, the Stock Exchange Listing Agreement and the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Company adopted a Whistle Blower
policy as a part of vigil mechanism, policy for managing
risks, policy for Nomination and Remuneration, code for
dealing in share and fair conduct; dealing with related party
transactions, policy for determining material subsidiary,
Corporate Social Responsibility policy, Documents
preservation policy and a Code of conduct for the Company.
Disclosure about the Company's policies and reports are
given below :

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy as a
part of vigil mechanism to provide the Directors and
employees in senior management of the Company with a
mechanism to bring to the attention of the management
any issue which is perceived to be in violation of or in
conflict with the fundamental business principles and code
of conduct of the Company. The policy provides for
reporting such concerns through written communications
to the Company and also makes provision for giving access
to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate
and exceptional cases. Any case registered by the Company
under the policy shall be subject to the review of the Audit
Committee.

Policy on Risk Management

The Company has a Risk Management procedure based
on its assessment of business risks generally and those
specific to the industry. The policy on risk management
has been formulated keeping in view the size of the
Company and nature of its business and in line with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Regulations. It enables the Company to assess the risks
identified through the business processes and functions,
and address the same through mitigating actions in a
systematic manner and on a continual basis. Some of the
identified risks relate to competitive intensity and cost
volatility. It takes into consideration a variety of risk factors
such as market conditions, distribution and supply systems,
geographical and social factors, financial, technical, legal
and other compliance related factors. During the year, the
Company's new Nitrogen/Oxygen plant at Samaguri in
Assam was operational for the full year in addition to the

existing plant at Saukuchi, Assam, which is more than 20
years old and is kept mainly as a standby production facility.
Besides increasing its production capacity, the new
technology energy efficient plant at Samaguri had
comparatively reduced power cost thereby reducing the
unit cost of production. Having two operational plants also
safeguards against the potential risk of a plant breakdown
and continue with uninterrupted production as a risk
management policy. The Company also carried out in-house
plant maintenance and development of certain equipment
parts as a measure for import substitution and hedging
costs. These measures have enabled the Company to build
a competitive advantage, thereby reducing the risk of
sustainability in an otherwise volatile market condition.
Efforts were also made for improvement in the control
systems. The Company's internal control systems are
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. These
systems are reviewed periodically and recommendations
by Audit Committee and Audit observations are taken into
consideration for strengthening the risk management
practices.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Company has adopted a Nomination and Remuneration
Policy pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Listing Regulations. This policy has been
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
of the Company as a guide relating to appointment,
remuneration, retirement and removal of Director(s), Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management personnel.
It interalia focuses on identifying and ascertaining the
integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person
for appointment It also lays down the policy on Board
diversity, criteria for selection, appointment, remuneration,
retirement and removal of Directors and KMPs, the terms
and tenure for the Managing Director/Whole-time director
and the independent directors. The policy also serves as a
guide for the review and evaluation of performance of the
Board and of the individual directors. It also covers the
senior management personnel and other employees of the
Company.

Policy for dealing with related party transactions

As per requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Listing Regulations, the Company formulated a policy on
Related party transactions to ensure that proper reporting,
approval and disclosure processes are in place for
the transactions between the Company and related parties.
The policy deals with the review and approval of material
related party transactions keeping in view the conflict of
interest that may arise because of entering into these
transactions. It guides in ascertaining the materiality
of contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties in relation to the nature and size of
the transactions and also those which are carried out in the
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ordinary course of business or relating to arm's length
transactions, if any. The Related party transactions are
placed before the Audit Committee for review and approval
of the Board and Shareholders and disclosed as per
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules thereunder
and the Listing regulations.

Policy for determining material subsidiaries

As per Regulation 16(1)(c) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company had formulated a policy for determining material
subsidiaries, as may be required from time to time. The
policy has been adopted to determine the material
subsidiary(ies) of the Company upon identifying the same
and to provide the governance framework for such
subsidiary company(ies). It interalia defines the materiality
of a subsidiary, representation on its board, role of the
Company's Audit Committee relating to both listed and
unlisted subsidiary, role of the management, and disposal
of the material subsidiary.

Code of fair disclosure and conduct

Pursuant to the SEBI Regulations on prohibition of insider
trading, the Company has adopted the Code for fair
disclosure and conduct to establish a mechanism to restrict
insider trading in shares of the Company. The Code
prohibits the Directors of the Company and other specified
employees dealing in the securities of the Company on the
basis of any unpublished price sensitive information,
available to them by virtue of their position in the Company.
The Code prevents misuse of any unpublished price
sensitive information and prohibits any insider trading
activity, in order to protect the interest of the shareholders
of the Company.

CSR Policy

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
Company constituted a CSR Committee and also adopted a
policy on CSR. The Company's CSR policy is a guide for
conducting its business with social responsibility and
accountability. It lays down a systematic and dedicated
approach towards implementing CSR projects or
programmes for improving the quality of life of the people
and society primarily in the areas in which it operates. It
describes the focus areas and the methodology for
implementation, governance, funding, monitoring and
reporting the activities.

During the year 2018-19, the Company proposed to
undertake CSR activities primarily in the areas of education
for children in the primary and secondary levels and
improving the facility of drinking water, sanitation, etc. in
the districts of Nagaon and Kamrup/Kamrup(M), Assam.
Accordingly, during the year, the Company civil
construction at one school at Samaguri in the district of
Nagaon, Assam and take up the other proposed activities
in the coming year. Two additional locations ie., the districts
of Dibrugarh and Jorhat, Assam were also proposed for
undertaking CSR activities during the year 2019-20. As per
the aforesaid provisions, a report on the CSR activities
carried out during 2018-19 and those proposed for the year
2019-20 is annexed to the Board's report.

Document Preservation and Archival Policy

In accordance with Regulation 9 of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Company has framed a Policy for
Preservation and Archival of Documents. The objective of
the policy is to classify the documents of the Company, for
determining their preservation period, into two categories:
(a) documents whose preservation shall be permanent in
nature; and (b) documents with preservation period of not
less than eight years. The policy also acts as a guide for
determining the period for retention and retrieval of
commercial and legal records in accordance with the needs
of the company, statutory and other legal requirements
including various aspects of disposal/ destruction of the
documents.

Code of Conduct

The Company had adopted a Code with the objective of
conducting its business with responsibility, integrity and
transparency. It is aimed for achieving excellence in all its
dealings including standards of business conduct and is
committed to attain the highest standards of Corporate
Governance. In this direction, the Company strives to
adhere to the highest ethical standards as well as in certain
"core values" viz. transparency, fairness in all dealings,
honesty of purpose, quality consciousness and customer
satisfaction. The purpose of the Code is to ensure adherence
to the core values and ethical standards in all its dealings
both internal and external. The Code of Conduct is a tool in
carrying out the Company's corporate responsibilities in a
more effective manner. This code sets out broad policy for
conduct of transactions both internal and external by the
Company and by the Company's fellow Directors and
Employees.

The aforementioned policies and codes are available in the Company's website www.premiercryogenics.com.

44




Premier Cryogenics Limited
Premier

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATES

The Board of Directors
Premier Cryogenics Ltd.
M. D. Road, Chandmari, Guwahati - 3

DECLARATION
Pursuant to the Stock Exchange Listing Agreement and the provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 relating to Corporate Governance, it is hereby declared that the members of the Board of
Directors and senior management personnel of Premier Cryogenics Ltd. have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct
of Board of Directors and senior management during the year ended 31 March, 2019.

Place : Guwabhati Abhijit Barooah
Date : 30" May, 2019 Managing Director

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To,

The Members of

PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD.
Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmari
Guwahati-781003.

I/We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Premier
Cryogenics Limited having CIN L24111AS1994PLC004051 and having registered office at Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmari,
Guwahati-781003 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before me/us by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C clause 10(i) of the Securities &
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my/our opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me/us by the
Company & its officers, 1/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ending on 31t March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other
Statutory Authority except Mr. --- (DIN ---) who has been debarred/ disqualified by ---.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in
Company
1 Dr. Pranabananda Bharali, Director 00627151 06/10/1995
2 Mr. Abhijit Barooah, Managing Director 00287145 06/01/1994
3 Mrs. Anamika Chowdhary, Director 00287195 06/01/1994
4 Mr. Harendra Nath Das, Director 03335231 17/12/2010
5 Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah, Director 00220932 30/01/2009
6 Dr. Munindra Kakati, Director 01906144 29/10/2007
7 Mr.Swapan Kr Handique, Director 02537910 30/07/2014
8 CA Rajkamal Bhuyan, Director 00946477 30/07/2014
9 Mr. Dipak Kumar Deka, Nominee Director 01884905 15/05/2018

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Place : Guwabhati Chandan Kr Dowerah
Date : 30-05-2019 Company Secretary in Practice
Membership No.: FCS 1824 CP No. : 785
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CERTIFICATE

To the Members of
PREMIER CRYOGENICSLIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Premier Cryogenics Ltd., for the year ended on 31 March,
2019, as stipulated under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, hereinafter referred to as the
Listing Regulations, read with the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination has been limited to a
review of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the
certificate of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Listing Regulations. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made by the
Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned Listing Regulations.

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we have to state that while the Shareholders/
Investor Grievance Committee has not maintained records to show the investor grievances pending for a period of one month against the
Company, the Registrars of the Company have maintained the records of investor grievances and certified that as at 31 March, 2019
there were no investor grievances remaining unattended/pending for more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For U. GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Place : Guwahati U. Goswami

Date : 30" May, 2019 Proprietor

Membership N0.067186 Firm Regn. No.326751E

CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, read
with Part B of Schedule 1l relating to Corporate Governance, we hereby certify that:

(@) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31% March, 2019 and that to the best of
our knowledge and belief:
(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be
misleading;
(2) these statements together presents a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors
and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we
have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee-
(1) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(2) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements; and
(3) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial reporting.

Date : 30/05/2019 Archana Baruah Abhijit Barooah
Place : Guwabhati Chief Financial Officer Managing Director
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Premier Cryogenics Limited (*‘the Company"'), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of Changes
in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant
to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.
We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exist, we are required to draw attention in the auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor's report. However, further events or conditions may cause an entity to cease
to continue as a going concern.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Ind AS of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2019 and its profit and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the 'Annexure A’ statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.
b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination
of those books;
c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;
d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act;
e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B".
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g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companied Act (Audit and
Auditors, 2014), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any,
on long-term contracts including derivative contracts;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
iv. The disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements regarding holdings as well as dealings in specific bank notes during the period from
8th November 2016 to 30th December 2016 have not been made since they do not pertain to the financial year ended 31% March 2019.

For U. GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 326751E
Utpal Goswami
Place : Guwahati (Proprietor)
Date : 30" May 2019 Membership No. 067186

Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report

The Annexure 'A' referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company on the Ind AS financial statements for the

year ended 31 March 2019, we report that:

1. a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a regular programme of verification
which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements and according to
the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

2. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company is generally maintaining proper records of its
inventories. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not material.

3. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Act.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections
185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

5. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2019 and therefore,
the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

6. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act for any of the services
rendered by the Company.

7. (a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident fund, Employees' State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Value added tax, Goods & Service tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess and any other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income tax, Sales-tax, Service
Tax, Value added tax, Goods & Service tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears, as at 31 March
2019, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Value added tax, GST and Cess which have not been deposited as at 31 March
2019 on account of dispute are given below :

Name of the Statute Period to which the amount relates Amount (%) Forum where dispute is pending
Central Excise Act Nov.' 07 to June' 08 15,95,332.00 Gauhati High Court
Central Excise April'10 to April' 11 22,93,920.00 Gauhati High Court

8. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to its
bankers. The Company did not have any outstanding dues to any financial institutions, banks or debentures holders during the year.

9. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and
hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

11. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration
in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Sec 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed
in the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures and hence reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its Directors and hence provisions of Sec.192 of the Act are not applicable.
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16. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1 of the Reserve Bank of India Act,1934. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
For U. GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 326751E
Utpal Goswami
Place : Guwabhati (Proprietor)
Date : 30" May 2019 Membership No. 067186

Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Premier Cryogenics Limited (‘the Company') as of March 31,
2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended and as on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 'Guidance
Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For U. GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 326751E
Utpal Goswami
Place : Guwabhati (Proprietor)
Date : 30" May 2019 Membership No. 067186
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1) Equity share capital
b} Crther equity
LIABILITIES

1. Mon-current lHabilities
1) Financial liakilities
Bormowings
b} Prowisions
) Deferred tax Labilities (Met)
d} Criher non-current liabilities
2, Current linbilities
1) Financial habalines
1} Borrowings
i) Trade pavables

by Ciher current lhiabilities
¢ Provisions
dy Current tax liabilities {Mer)

i) Cher currenit financial labilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

See acoomipanying noles w the financial staterments

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH, 2019

Maote ™.

L.__,.l_,;'.ﬁ

&, o

I

iv| Bank kalance other than 11y abowve 11

12

13
14

15
I
17
18

1]
20
21
a2
23
24

AS AT 31%
MARCH, 2019
(Rupees)

45.48.55,287.00
14,20,013.00

GO 000_00

105, Z 0, D, O
14,06,12,057, 00
48,.71,171.00

5,58, 0, (6. D

42557 A98.00
945, 1940400
5. B6, 1M, T04.00

A Slh A 20,00
5.12.57.469.00
H1.65.29.171.00

5,00, 6, Gl D)
45, 5T 53,50

23,03, 85,4 1906y
53,91 817.04
1.B6B5.932.00
HZ97.237.00

4,95 45, 181,00
1,584,309, 762,04
4,10,77,842.04
170,04 324,00
1,23, R0,
1,25.67,132.00
01,65,29.17 100

AS AT 31
MARCH, 20018
i Rupess)

449 28 40, 300,00
13,770,511 100

1 20,0000
12, 79.00,5923, 0
65,22, 761,00

2589286700

2.29.71,321.00
B.03,93,197.00
5,55,68,576.00

813, 700 (WD
GAR TH2T1.00
SO 02,73 252040

50,66 540,00
420235 456.00

20,0, Gln, A90.00

5286,857.00

1,62 40,9700
T2R3 43500

30375100
4804 07200
3070345400
30941, 14900
BO47 302,00
LS8 11,676 00
BO02, 7323200

Signed in terms of our report of even date

For U, GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Ripistration Mo, 326751E
LITPAL GEEW AMI
PFropriciar

Membership Mo, 067156
PFlace: Guwahatn

Diate: 30" May, 20109
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Managing Darector
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Premier Cryogenics Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2019

YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH™ 1%

Muote Mo, {Rupees)

REVENLUE
Revenue from operations 25 47,66,55 308,00
Other incoane 6 258,15 53000
Total revenue 50,2400, R 3800
EXPENSES:
Cost of matenials consumed a7 4.54.77.93 .00
Purchases of stock-in-trade 2 T0E99. 36800
Changes i inventonies of fimished goods
work-in-progress and stock-m-irade 24 (2,54, 55, 770, AME)
Excize Duty 1 -
Emplovees benefits expenses 31 4,10,20456.00
Finance cost 12 3,27,86, 735,00
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 13 544,36, 708,00
Other expenses 13 22,50, 70,152, 00
Total expenses 44,1200, 580k, Wy
Profity Loss) before exceptional items and faxes 6, 12,89, 258, (:)
Exceptional items =
Profity Loss) before tax 6, 12,89, 255, (W)
Tax expenses:

(afCurrent lax 1,25.67,122.00

(biDeferred tax 24,44 B0t 00

Total tax expenses 1,50, 12 094, (4
Profiv'f Loss) for the pericd from continuing operations A 62,77, 164,00k

Profit'| Loss) from discontinued operations
Tax expenses of discontinued operations
Profit'| Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax)
Frofit/{Loss) for the peried after tax 462,77, 16400
Other comprehensive income
(a) 1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax) -
i) Income tax relating to tems that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss -
b} 1) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
11} Income tax relating to items that will be reclassitied
to profit or loss -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 4,62,77. 164,00
Earnings per equity share
Basic and diluted eamings per share: 9.40
Sop accomipanyving nodes to the financial statements

YEAR ENDED
3117 MARCH 18
([ Bupsees)

35,77.57,759.00
6T 88 628 ()
3T 45,46 387 .00

42368 95500
214, 1% 5000

1,50, 20 (6, 0
43,55 60400
3.51,85,592.00
TA.67.955.00
1,96, 82 542 (4
19, 14,73, 105 00
009 56,217 00
7,26, 10,170.0:0

To20, 10,7000
138,01 1La76.00

_20.76.521,00
7 o7

5.47.21,973.00

3AT.ZLET5.00

5472197304

Hagned in terms of our report of even date

For U, GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
Charterexd Accouniants
Firm Registration kia, 326751 E

UTPAL GOSWAMI

Propricior

Membership Mo, 16T 156

Flace: Guwahan ARCHAMA BARLUAH AMIAN TALUKDAR
Daeg: 307 May 2019 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

For anc an behal ol the Boand

ABHUIT BARDOAH
Slanaging Darecior

ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY
Drinecior
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2019
AS AT 31 A5 AT 317
MARCH, 2019 MARCH, 2018
[Rupees) { Rupees)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
et profit before tax and extracrdinary iems b, 12,50 256,00 T2, 1017000
Aufjustments for
Deprecation & amisrization 54436, T 1,96,82,542,0M)
Fandnes cosl 32T Kb, TI5.0M) TAGT OS50
Frofit | Loss ) on sabe of fixed asscis (2,204,100 20,7950
Cenim o sake of investment - (50,58 FEG )
[CGanimVLoss ot fair valoe st FYTPL { L6, TS0 {15, 15030010
Trterest ndome {13994 603.1010) (R6,4T 28T 00
Oiher non opcrating incoms (107,60 92800 (972,933 .00)
(xain From forex rate changes . - 14,51 1.0
Oiperating profit before changes in working capital 12267707100 B 2E,T2035, 04
Auljustments for ;
Increase/decrease ) in Trade pavable L3S, TS 090, M) {45 35 5400005
Inereased| decrease) in Otlser Mon-curment labilities 10,1 1,502.00 1337 &2 .00
Increasedi decrease) in Other current liabilities (1,47 406,825,000 ZABE] LT
Increase/{decrease ) in Currend provisions 1, T 6T H. M 5,34, 289,00
Increased|decrese b in Mon=current provisims 1010, 9611 1213, 797. b
Increase/decrease ) in [nvenlores (2,90, T3, 197.00) (1,580,340 365 ()
Increaseddecrease in Trade receivables (1,30, 26, 207, M) (145,42 350000
Increase/decrease in Other current nssets B {1, 7665175 0d
{3055, 207 10 (26743 425 i)y
Cash generated lrom operations SIS 21HT4M) 561,20 61400
Income 1ax paid (158,01 1.676.00) (3,84 76,020000)
Income tax for earlier years (56,35 40F 0i)) A SR O
Met cash flow from aperating activities T30, 74, Tk, LA GBS O0
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest income 1,349 94 G030 B AT 28T Wb
Cither non=pperaling income 107,640 UZE. M) A T2.803 1K)
(Inerease VDecrsase in cuspert investiment {1851 7.3687.00) G AL ER, [ 26,00
Ceain from forex rale change - (L4 B0 1.0k
Purchnse of fixed nssets {1, 70,28, 139,00 (55,27 38847061}
Sale of fixed assets 22 30, 243040 2, 16,046,000
(Inerease VDecnsas: i capital WP (49702110} 5349659 34500
(Increase ViDecrsase in otlber pon cusren assets (1,27 00, 025,00 15,88, T 17900
(Increase VDecrease in non current investment {05, -
Purchase of non current assets - (232847500
Mot cosh wsel in imvesting activities (2 1A 1057700 (B3 T A KOO
C, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest pand (32716735041} (73,67 4S5, 000
Increased] decrease ) in Mon-current financial liabilines (360, E 107 LM T.1a A5 TTR 00
Increase/{ decrease) in Shor term bormowings 180,81 450,00 330847100
Proposed dividend & dividend tax (71,23, 223, 00Ky (70, 01,545.00)
Imcrease' [ Decreased m Ciber curment financian] labalifies 4 14 3KE. TR 11661 Ak
Mgt cash fronmfused ) in Financing activilies (B U5 19 10 A 19 S d L0
Mer Inerease/[Decrease) in Cash & cash equivalents( A+B+HC) 316893004 41758 58200
Cash and cash equivalents as at (opening) 56382276, 1 464565400
Cash nndl eash eqquivalents us at (chosingy S05.50,214.00 563 81 276,00
Hignesd in terms of our repont of even date Far and an behall ol the Board
For U, GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
Charteresd Accountants
Firm: Registragion ha, J26T51E
UTPAL GOEW AMI ABHUIT BARCOAH
Praprictar Mlanaging Darecior
Memnhership Mo, I6TIED
PFlace: Guwahati ARCHAMA BARUAH AMNIAN TALUKDAR ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY
Dare: 307 bMay. 2019 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Director
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Premier

NOTES TO FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

1. Company Information

Premier Cryogenics Limited (the '‘Company") is a public limited company domiciled in India with its registered office
at 136, Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmari, Guwahati 781 003. The Company is listed on the Calcutta Stock
Exchange (CSE). The Company is a market leader in the Industrial/Medical Gases business comprising primarily of
Oxygen, Nitrogen, Medical oxygen, Nitrous oxide, Dissolved Acetylene in the North East India. The Company has
manufacturing facilities at Guwahati and Samaguri in Assam and sells primarily in India through independent distributors
and direct sales.

2. Basis of Preparation, Measurement and Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter
referred to as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are
applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified
as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division
Il of Schedule I11 to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between acquisition of
assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

The financial statements are presented in INR, the functional currency of the Company. Items included in the
financial statements of the Company are recorded using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the Company operates (the ‘functional currency’).

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2019 were approved for issue in accordance
with the resolution of the Board of Directors on 30" May, 2019.

2.2 Basis of measurement

These financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise indicated.
2.3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Property, plant and equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the Plant and Equipment and borrowing costs for
long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. All
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as
"Capital work-in-progress".

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition
of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided based on useful life of the assets prescribed in Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically,
including at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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b) Intangible assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortisation/depletion and
impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing
the asset to its working condition for the intended use and net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments
arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the intangible assets.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the asset is
derecognised.

Intangible assets comprising of Software are amortised over the period of 5 years.
c¢) Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet bases on current/non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

» Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when :

* Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

* Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;

* Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
The Company has deemed its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current/non-current classification.
d) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis. Cost of
inventories comprises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from tax authorities)
and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location and condition. Cost of finished goods and
work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate share of fixed and variable production
overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less all estimated costs of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage prior to its intended use,
are disclosed under Work-in-Progress.

e) Impairment of Non- Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists
the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible
to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual assets, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the (CGU) to
which the asset belongs. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and
value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.
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f) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will
be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

g) Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund and ESIC contributions are made to the respective regulatory authorities. The Company makes specified
monthly contributions towards Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Corporation. The Company's contribution
is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has completed five years of service with the company at the time of resignation/
superannuation. The gratuity is paid @15 days salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972.

The gratuity liability amount is contributed to Life Insurance Corporation of India under Group Gratuity Scheme for
employees. The gratuity fund has been approved by respective IT authorities. The liability in respect of gratuity and other
post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which
the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services.

h) Tax Expenses

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities,
based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying
amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

i) Foreign currencies transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the
reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

j) Revenue recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contract, there is no continuing managerial involvement with the goods and
the amount of revenue can be measured reliably. The Company retains no effective control of the goods transferred to a degree
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usually associated with ownership and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will
be derived from the sale of goods. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after
deduction of any trade discounts and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government which are levied on sales
such as sales tax, value added tax, goods and services tax, etc.

Income from services rendered is recognised based on agreements/ arrangements with the customers as the service is
performed in proportion to the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date and the amount of revenue can
be measured reliably.

Revenue from EPC is recognised on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys of work performed.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised on time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate which exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. Insurance claims are recognised to the extent
there is a reasonable certainty of the realizability of the claim amount.

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment has been established.
k) Government Grants

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and the Company will
comply with the conditions associated with the grants. Grants that compensate the company for expenses incurred are
recognised in profit or loss, either as other income or deducted in reporting the related expense, as appropriate, on a
systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related costs for which the grants are
intended to compensate. Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or
for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to the Company with no future related costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are received.

I) Financial instruments
Financial Assets
A. Initial recognition and measurement :

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted
to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

B. Subsequent measurement
i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in
order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

ii) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at fair value through profit or loss.
m) Equity Investments

All equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in statement of profit and loss, except for
those equity investments for which the company has elected to present the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive
Income'.
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n) Impairment of Financial Assets.

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial
assets other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). Expected credit losses are measured
through a loss allowance at an amount equal to :
i. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial
instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or
ii. Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of
the financial instrument)

For trade receivables company applies 'simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from
initial recognition of the receivables. Further the company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the
portfolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward
looking estimates are analysed. For other assets, the company uses 12 month ECL to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime ECL is used.

o) Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement :

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in case of loans net of directly attributable cost. Fees of
recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

Subsequent measurement :

Financial liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or
it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of
a financial liability) is derecognized from the company's balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

p) First Time Adoption of IND AS

The Company has adopted Ind AS with effect from 1st April 2017 with comparatives being restated. Accordingly the impact
of transition has been provided in the Opening Reserves as at 1st April 2016. The figures for the previous period have been
restated, regrouped and reclassified wherever required to comply with the requirement of Ind AS and Schedule I1I.

Exemptions from retrospective application
Fair value as deemed cost exemption

The Company has elected to measure items of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets at its carrying value at
the transition date.

g) Expenditures
Expenses are accounted on accrual basis.
r) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number
of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,
other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without
a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019
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Capital work-i 144 .01 13,7801
*lmterest on tens koan, wpiront fee s rial re expenses have heen appontioned (o the respective fioad et
AS AT M™ AS AT 31
MARCH, 2019 MARCH, MiI=
{Hupses) [Eupessh
A4, MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
[nvestment measured at Cost
a) Invesiment in equity instruments
Chucited . .
Unquited
Investment in subsidiary
PCL Power Private Lad, 05, LD -
U000 (o, nil) equity shises o T 10000 el Tully el
Other investment
Bambao Technolopy Park Lid,
1LAZ 000 (p, v D02 THHIG equity sharss of T 10HE each fully paid 1,16 20 D) 1,005, H N0, D
b linwestment in other instrunents - -
Total L,14,19,000.14) L0520, 00
5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Unsecured eonsidered goo
i) Capital advaneess 149,24 700 L 46,1 800
iy Advances oalver than capital advances
a) Security deposits 167,52, 275,00 163,65 842 00
b Advance o related parties {employec) 44 470,00 1,62 6TILI0
) Oher advances - -
iil] Bank deposits with more than 12 monibs maturicy 10,20 0b 055 (W) LUAE Sl {11
*Hamk deposits of € 5.3 16264500 plodged 10 hank against Bank Quarssser and LC issood J406,1 3,081 0 12,900,928 (10
G, OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Misc. Expenscs not writlen of . *
Balance as per bast balance shect 652276106 SEASATR.00
Audd: Diuring the year - 23,28 AT200
Lesss Amortised during the year 16,5 1,500 16,51, 50
Balance al year end AX.TLI71.00 (5,22, 7610

“Mizo. expenses 1o the exient not writies-ofT for fuiure amarisation
Mg laneeous e [Eamblishimend, salary, insiranes, &) Tor Sieaguni feojest s T 70,07 252 iHl, which (s Beivng amomized over § years,

T INVENTORIES

a) Raw maternals

by Work in progress (Conlract job)

] Finished goods

dy Stock in drade {in respect goods acquined For rading)

2] Btores & spares

Inwentones are valued a1 costar net realizable valpe, whichever i lower,

559505004
368,57, THZ.00
59,50, 6650
136 823,040
3,25, 744,100
S0t 11, 1

14,01, B010.00
132018, 001 ()
31,07 625 00
L 13407.00
0,62,034,00
L5092 R6T.04
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8, CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Clritex]

a) Investasent in bMutual Funds Mo, of unils
i1ABSL Low Duration Fund-Growth-Fegular Flan 11,2013, 842 S35 48100 -
P Bleck Kok Balanced Fud-Begular Flan | T, 039 B3 - 1 AREET 512 CHI
iiipFranklin India Banking and PAL Debt Fund-Growth 100, 16,357 386 150,91 27500 .
wINCICT Prudential Saving Fund-Cirosth 15585 SA,102 i, 1) -
viReliance equaty saving Fund Growth (5A3, 526615 - SR N ]
vilReliance Regular Saving Fund-Balince Flan {1T.0403, 1543 - QLS50 6T My
vii jSH Dhel Achvmi g eFund-Serea v - Regelar-Cimwth 2 00 ) D e B[V E (1] 22120k
vill) 8Bl Saving Fund — Regular Plan - Growth 522,303 404 I ALIR.TET.00 .
ix1Taes Balanee Fursd Reputas Flan (0,130 ) 35 - S5, (M
&7 48R 22071 52100
9, TRADE RECEIVARLES
Secured considerad good -
Unsecured considersd goosd
(o) Exceeding six months 1, (P Rl 24400 726,404,100
(b {¥hers i TN 7,2 T3 A
ER EA R TIENT B05 83 197 00
T CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
g} Cash in hand 1,67, 754,00 BB, TOE, )
bi_Balance with hanks :
(0] In Cusrenl Eocounls 23, ki, iy ., T R E L)
(11} Bank depasit with arigiral maturity of less than twelve months * 5, el [0 000, D01 & 20000 000,
* Bank deposit of § 2. 30000UHHLD phedged bo bank agaimes Bank Guaraniee and LC & B, 794, ) S I56EETE 00
11, BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Eanmarked balance with bank
In cvrrent aecount for unpaid dividend 2504200040 B 03, TG
2,50, 420,00 B 13, TN, ()
12, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Unsecured considersd good unless atherwise stated
I Advance odber than capital advance
ab Secanity Deposiis - -
ki Advances io related panies (giving details thereof) L .
¢ Cher advanees (specify nature)
GET * 2ALRL 24400 4 02,00 57K, Wb
1) Income lax |1u:||l."|.1|.'|.1Lr:IL'd &l 3ouTee LGS 7T M) 1. 56,63, =58, 00
it} Advanee o suppliers T4.30,007.00 0, 3605700
iv) Advances recoverable in cash or
kind or for value 1o be received 1,35, T35, Iy .74, 00 ()
v} Eamest momey deposils L1651 1.4 21,91 ,582,00
vi) Prepaid expenses % SRR T T9L, 167,00
* |pcludes GST Reimbursement claim T 70,05 fiE9 00, 5. 1257 46800 i, 48 T 2T e
3 I ludes unexpired weraece © 208630 and) prepad vehicks i @ 3,84, 169 00
13, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHNRISED
B CHAHHE (s, v Bl DRI ity shares of T 10,0 cach i, THILEH, TR 1, D0 LW, DKL THE
1550 ED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID LF
45 2% b (pow.A9, 239000 equity shares of T 1L ench Fully paid up 4,92 30 (0D 4,597 50, (00 (WY
Al Forfiited shares __R2T.hd0,0 R 27,540 0]
01, s 310, L1 4 (), i 031000
) Reconciliation of the number of shares cantstanding ot the beginnimg and m the end of the year
Eiquaty Shares 1) -0%-20 9 | -0%-200 B
Mip, of sbeirés Al (T b Moo of shares  Amoun in {1

i the begimming of the sear
Ak l=sued during the year
Chrtstanding ot the end of the year

49,2390

A9 139 49139, HHL00

4923000000 S0 T100F 497 39NN DD

4025000 4,02, 5000000

i Share holders holding more than 3% shares of the company

Mame of sharchildirs 317 Mlarch, J01% anzh, 2018
Mo, of shares  Teofbolding Mo, ol shimes %% alholding

Mlnkdjit Barooah 15, B 0 3 K e

Drertny Commadities Py, Led. 14,3401 (KK 243 143

Aramika I.'M'ﬁ-l]hﬂ:f 2,85 T A 3.0
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¢ Rights, preferences and restrictions amached wo shares

The Company bas only anc class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 each. Each sharcholder is eligibde for one voie per share held.
The dvvidend proposed By the Board of Dircators e splyect 1o the apgeoaal af the shameholders m e ensmng Adiuel Gencral Meding,
except in case of mierim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligibde o receive the remmaining nsseis of the

Campany after distribution of all prefirential amoamnl, m proportion ba their sarcholding.

14, OTHER EQUITY

Capital Gieneral Reetained Oiher Equity portion Taoaal

Pasticulass reserve TesEMvE Eamings  Comprehensive|of Compound
income Fimanial
Instruments™®
Healkare: &5 on 17 April 18 2AEE0 TAAUNE | 1S L0000 | 24207, T1300 LG8, 00 R2 58 45000
Add: Profit during the year - 4,02,77, 164000 44277, 164,00
Lias: Translierned o Reservi - L HEAHLOKOUE |1 ARLC0 R LHI -
Lise: Drividessd - . 150 ok 1L AHTy A0, 08 A 08
Less: Divicdend distribution tas - : (12.14.342.00) L:';ﬁﬁ
Lessr Taxainom reling w prior yeanmn - . *Atha
Less: Transferrad i Caginl (56,33.490.041
Redempiion reserve : ) :
Leas: Translirred to D beniur: ) . .
Redemgriion reserve i
Erakance a= 21 31° March, 2019 258,790 743001 | 200HL L0000 | 22,07, 26,1620} 08 OB, HIL00 |45 57,53,005 00
* Meke - Equity Pomios o Compound Ferssal instroments inglsdes interes) Tegs Loan From AN,
15, MON-CURBRENT LIABILITIES
FINAMCIAL LIARBILITIES
HORROWINLS
Secured
Term loars firom Bank {SBI 25,005, 85,41 59.04 20,08, 55,490 (10
LI HE 4000 26,64, 66,400, ()

Mote: i) Term loan of ¥ 29000 crore (poy. ¥ 2900 crore) for Samaguri Project from Stale Bank of India is secared by way of equitable

o pape om lamd mcasurng &THRI9 s, meter, along wilh FBciory building, lesated a1 Gendhals Bebepa, Magson aed hypothecatsom of

Mant & machinery in that pled. Colloieral security of EM on the existing faciory land messuring 8234.25% sq. mi with factory building

leszanted @t Saukuchi, Guwakati, Monthly repayment is % 20000 lakbs, starting in April. 2018 and Tast imstalmesd is due in March, 2023, There

is no defaah n interes: payment,

ii) Termi loan of ¥ 169 crores {p.y. ¥ 160 crores) for A {expansion) Project from State Dank of India is secured by way of equitable

maomipape om Bex] measuring 825415 a0 meters g1 Saukuchi, Gowabati along with hciory baldmg and Bypoibecation over plant &

machinery bocated in that plot. Mosthly repaymaent is (@ ¥ 352 lakhs, last instolment due on 0103, 2022, There is no default of principal and

imtomest paymint.

inl) Twao derectors of the company have personally guarasesd the repayeent of the above raea loans

ivh Collateral security of first charge on the current assets of the company for the above twao loans.

y Car Bodn of T 2400 akchs (o 32400 lakha s secured by Typothacaton of the vehicl: snd personal gusranies of o deecior, The loan is
repayahle in B4 EM] of T 40,776.00 cach, bst isstallment i due on 0712201 9.

I, NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

a) Provision for emplovee benefits

i1 Provision for grabiry 11,20,500, 080 544 Qi 1)
wiPrevisiom for leave encashmenl 42, T2 G 47 42 541 0

by Oithers " -
210081700 52 Ré BST.00

Thee Commpany makes anmnd contmbutson 0 the Emploves™ Group Gratuity-cum-Life Assurance Schome of the Ll Irsurance Corporation
of Indiz, a funded defined benefit plan for eligible employess. The schems provides for lump sum peement o vesied employess ag
refiremant, death while in employment o on lermimation of emplovment of am amount equivalent to 15 days salary payabde for cach
completed wear of service or theneed i excess of 6 momihs subjoct e 2 maximum af & 15 lacs. Westing occurs upon completion of 5 years of
service, The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the refared cusreni service cost were measured using the Projecied Unin Credic
Method with actuarial valuations being carried out 24 cach balance sheet date.

17. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 1.H6 0593204 1,62 4097000
LB6,45,932,00 LG240,970,00
18, OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
A vance - -
boOithess {specify)® #2107 23 T0H _TLES A5 00
2.97.237.00 85,43

® It Tree secunty deposit recetved Trom dealers’ cusomens agamst eylinder holding.
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1%, CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
HORROWINGS Secured
Lonans repayahle an demand

Working capital koan from SBI, Guwahan 404 45181 00

36T
1.13.63,73 1,00

444518100
i1Waorking capiial loen & secered by hypoihecaon of entre stocks, book debis & OUA of the Company and collatenal security of extension of
charpe on fixed nesers of projects financed by SBIL il Two Direstors of the Company have personally guaranteed the repayment of the boan.

2 TRADE PAYABLES

*lncludes mter bronch sale ¥ 6003, 08, 23300 (poy. T 102, 18,7100 AT IH.

ab Mg and small enterprises - 5, S H N
b Citkeers 1 ThL &7, 524,01
Duies e Micro and Smsll Esterprizes have Been desermined oo te exten such pamics 1.84.30. 7621 ARA40T2. (K]
have boin identaficg om B hases of information collected by the Mamapgannd,
L OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a} Current maturities of lang temm bomowings 3 A0 44 43R0 286 25 622 N0
by Imerest acerued bat nos due on barrewings 22 R0, 154,16 234675320
) Ungaid dividend BT 2 20,00 10,500,000
11T R0 31763454041
11 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
il Advance recerved rom customers 12,99 453,00 U T O
by Salary, wages and other emplovee payahle JORE 342,00 4R 5 1.0}
o1 Oither pavahles * 1. 19 0%.539 2 AT 58 R4S 06
*lnwludes wlectricity bill accrual but not due © 9585 900,00 and other lishilives § 2320062000 17094334 60 ERAEIMELREY
13, CURRENT PROVISIONS
a) Provision For HTI|.I|I]FE'E bemeliis
Prowyrasai for Baius 240,11, TS T ANE 18,35, TS700
b Crhers
Prowassan For dividersd 59,18, 68000 59,108 GROUH
Prowisinn For dividersd distribution cax 131 5. 1 2 AKE RS O
Frpvision macks For dividiond for she Firancil year J008- 19 601 7% (poy. 12%) 125 SR T ML
3, CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (Met}
Current
Current tax labaliy
Prisvigsion for income s 1.25.67. 13200 1,58, 1 L&TH.OH
L2567, 13200 15811676 001
15 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
n1 Sales of products [inchsling excise duty)* 604, 58,082.00 24,24 10,957 (H)
b Sales of services O, 14,41 410,00 G B0, TR 432,00
¢ Ocher operating revenes (Governmen grant T3, 16044, 308, 0k
db Corsimaction e T TR LT 3 12.25.08] AW

5,77 57, TS9HD

36, OTHER INCOME
) Interest o o

Bank deposits 13990145300 Eh 4046200
Dithers * XSO0 H20.060
kb Gain om Fair Value of Mobaal Fanids 10,658, T T2, 0154
) Misc [ngcme ** 1,065, 52, 1920 -
dp Ocher gain and {losses)
Wel gaird oz ) on fl.'-rql_.ln CUrTEmCy lrnsaclions (14810050
£ Profit’y Loss| from sale of asets (neth 2,200,180 {200, 795 {0y
) Cher nen-operating income # 187,736 47393100
*lmteresl fromm sl ahance § 3,1 5000, ** Power subsidy reveived from Dol of Assam L] 167 AR Gl E )
T 10882, 102,00, & Discount recerved T 1,47 842,00 & Liguidmed domage recoversd T 50,8500
FTO08T OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
a) B marerials consumed® A HT, 25,5450 3123201800
bp Slomes 2 sparcs consumid _67.SI.BH6 LIZ A3 TITAH
* | ludes caleium carbide T 23220, 50500, ammonium niraee T 1075080000, ard 4,54, 77.93 100 4, 23 68 955,00
transport payment € 47,75 050000, A1l the matemals, stores and spares consumed daring the vear are mdizenous.
IR PURCHASE OF STOCK IN THADE
Purchase of stock in trade .09, 1] 2,014, 18, 500,00
e liiiles mner b hj teage ¥ 60568 23500 P Y. T L0218 TN TR, 90 LR EL 204, 19 51
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X, CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GORMYS, (including
Ruaw materials, Sweck in rade and work-in-progress)

Upinmyz balance
a) Fimishied gomis

J10T 62500 14,42, 72404k
b} Baw matenals A0, TIE. -
i Seock in trade 105,406 00 220,985 0
d1 Work-in-progress LE2 0800k () -
Total opemng halarsoe 115,80, 745,00 D ik,
Closmy balanie
a) Finished gomds GOS0, G, ) 30,07,625. 080
b} Faw materials 61 34, 244,040 160,715, )
i Snock in trade 13682500 113,206, 0
A1 Work-in-progress JEHSTTHE M) L3200 T
Total closing balance S0, 79515, 215 R T45 00
(2Kl B9, T TN 1,54 036 A0
3, EXCISE DUTY
Excise dury - 43,58, 004, 10
- 43, 5K, Gk
I, EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
n) Salary & wages, bomis ee 62 XE 38000 514,621 53.00
bsb Comtribution s Provident & otler funds * 30,73,691,00 301 T 625,161
e Stafl wielfare B4 4150 TS H14.00
400 S0 351,85 547 (0

*Inchdes EPF € |8, | 5400000 % 19,16, 33000}, ESIC ® 5.84,357.00 (8 5 57.029.00) and gratuity fund comtribution © 15,75 854,00 (¥ 5,44 366001,

JLFINANCE COST

i) Inbemest on term liam

1. T6.81 bb6, 0 A4 3H3 0
bp Inberest on working capatal loan JT.92467.00 26,306, 7O, D)
¢l Interest to athers LT T0.0) 63,460, 00
iy Bamk Guaraniee commission & charges G058 432 00 G541
3 J35 367955
ILOTHER EXPENSES
Power cost 10,95, 49 644,00 1k, 17,55 302,00
[ristribution expenses 3 A% AR 1 94,060 1A% 35 BTR.O0
Travelling & conveyance 16 SHIL00 G T5242.00
Prieting & stationery 131639, 30042500
Tilephwnne, fax & mnbemel ORI e
Postage 45, %5000 4567900
Aclvertisernend TT.93L0m Q21550
Books & penedicals 18,171 00k 12, 72800
Drirectors” silting fees 17751060, (W) 1 BOLG2S, ()
[Mamarion 55, TSN 3250000
Miscellaneos expinses T5. 14 L0l K3 76200
Hause rent 12,27, 87500 | 1LE5, 750000
Insurnnce 452 019,00 | BT, 732.0K)
Membership & sabscripsion T SN 1,00, 500,00
Petrol, oil & hulbswicant 3,506,058, 41 4, 100,306, 0HF
Prosfizssional Foes 23537100 .52, TOROD
Fales & Laxes LIL626.00 89 Q100
Fepairs & AMC:
Feuilding i, 04, 7T, 4,104,209, 1)
Machinery 14,00, 552, (6 12,048,543 (00
Motar vihicks 1 Heb, BB 00 137303100
Caompuler 335,00, 151, 16506
Others 1. TE DTl 7,96 104,00 I 66, 754 0
Lime sludge dispesal expense AR S50, B TG 551 ()
Eind debr written of 7 10604, ) -
Security experscs THADL 131, 0 15, 40,075 00
Staruvory faes 13, M0, 220 L5, 19500
Paymend bo auhiors (el Mote 2B(11] dd D00 4, DN
Fepistrars & share mansfer expenses 1 20400 0} 24 ARG.000
Recruitment expenses - 264, (HY
Crifice elecimicity eapenses 20754600 25802300
Corporabe social responsbdlimy (CSE ) expendimr: TA2,105, 13,64, 265 00
Expersis spairmsl oonsinocion o T RS MG HN 4 2T BE (M (HE
1150, T0. 05200 16 14,73 105,060
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M. DEFERRED TAX
The current year Deferred tax assel of T 24,44 962,00 has been credited 1o Statement of Profit & Loss

Details are as helow ;

AB. Contingent liabilities to the extent not provided

a) Bank guarantees given by bank on behalf of the company:

Current year
I1-03-2009 . F1-03-158
charge{Credit)
Dheferred tax limbility
Depreciation & amortization (A} 1,98,73,934 23,26,262 [,75,47 672
Deeferred tax asset
Leave salary iB) 11,588,002 (1,18, 700} 13,06,702
Deferred tax hability/{asset) (net)  {A)-(B) 1. 56,845,932 14.44,962 162, 40,5%70
35, Foreign exchange transactions :
a) Walue of import:
i} Raw materals MWIL (P, ML)
i) Component and spare parts T 4E.50, 066,00 {P.Y.NIL)
iii) Capital goods NIL (P, NIL)
ivh Advance for capital goods MIL (Y. T 21,52,224.000)
b} Expenditure in foreign currency
1) O gecount of rovalty, know-how,
professional and consuliancy fee & interes) ML (Y. NILY
1) Oihers T 3.45.500.00 (P HIL)
c)  Waluee of imporied raw materials, sparcs
and component and percentage with
midigenous of each with total consumption NIL (P WIL)
dj Davidends remitted in toreign currency:
i} Mo, of non-resident sharcholders NIL (P MIL)
1Mo, of share held by MIL (PY. MIL)
ity Aamount of drvidend paid MIL {P.Y. MWL)
el Eaming in foreign exchange
1} Export of goods calculated on FOB basis ML (P.Y. WIL)
iR oyalty, know-how, professional &
consultation foe MNIL (P, NIL)
11 Interest and dividend MIL (P.Y. NILY
iv Woher income, indicating the nature thereof ML (P KILY
36.  The figures related to previous year have been reclassified, wherever necessary.
37. Earnings per share (EPS) — Basic & Dhluted To.40 (PY.T1L11

TESXATTAIO0 (PY.T 351.06,003.00),
b} The Company has received demand from the Ceniral Exize department of T 135,95, 332,00 for the period
Movember, 2007 to June, 2008 and F 2293920000 for the pericd  April, 2010 to Apnl, 2011
Banugement believes that the position taken by it on the matter 15 tenable and hence, no adjustment has
been made to the financial statements. The Company has filed an appeal with Excise Appellate
Trbunal, Gavhati High Court.

39, Armcunt due and outstanding 1o be credited 1o Investor Education & Protection Fund: NIL {P.Y. NIL)
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400, The value of contract owtstanding on capital account at yvear end less advance is estimated ot ¥ NIL (PY.
T 30,30, 000,007)

41. The Company 1z engaged in the business of manufacture, trading, services and constrection of facilities of
industrial gases & medical gases and natural gas, which is a single business segment as per Ind AS-108. All
the activities of the Company are i India and hence 15 a single peopraphical segment,

42, Revenue from sales of products and services: Current Year Previouws Y ear
a) Producis
Bale of gases 203860 84700 23.21,92 24460
Inter branch sales G5, 6, 235.0H) 102 18,71 1.0Hb
Todal 26,04 3808200 2424, 10,957 .00
b} Services
Sale of services [V 6 B0 70432 00
6 1441 410.00 G Bl T9 432 100
¢} Constroction ineome
Income from construction 4. 77.72.117.00 F 12,2306 0K
d)y Other operating revenae
UNEIPP incentive T, 03, 689, 130G 1 AT 700
i) State Indusirial Policy Incentive . 2980 63200
T 03 689,00 [ G 3000
Todal 47.66,55 30800 35,77.57.759.00
43, Pavment to auditors: Current Year Previous Year
Statutory audit fee 2T 5 Wy 25 (0,00
Taxation matlers 11, (M 10, (000
For other services _ 5 S S.000.00
Total A (00 ) QO
44, Monsgerial remuneration to managing director during the year was T 28,16,375.00
Current Year Previous Y ear
Salary 19,35, 0040, 00 17,25, 000,00
House rent allowance/accommaodation 3,600, (MM, (W 360, 00000
Contribution of EPF 21,600,000 21 60000
Medical reimbursement 15,00, 1.5, D, ()
Commission payable on profit 4,84, TT5.0M) 5,500, TROLO0
Total 28,16,275.00 2712, 380.00

45, Helated party disclosures:

a) List of related parties with whom the company has entered into transactions during the year in the ordinary
vourse of business,
(AS per Accounting Standards AS<18)

Al Assam Adr Prodocts (F) Lid, Common Direciors

Bl Mrs, Anamika Chowdhary Drirecior

) Mrs, Kalpana Barooakh Relative of Director
bl Related party transactions:

Aol in T )

Transactions {A) () {C) Total
Sales 13, 7% 65,5240 13,79.65,524.00
House remt pand - H A0 DO W) 3640, 060000 | 2 (e W0 0
Debit balance as on 31-03-19 B3, 7951 K00 B3, T9.518.00
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

AUDITOR’S REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PREMIER CRYOGENICS LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS consolidated financial statements of Premier Cryogenics Limited (*'the Company"), and its
subsidiary (the Company and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2019, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive income), the Consolidated statement of Changes
in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "consolidated financial statement™).

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profit/loss
and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards ("'Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account
the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Ind AS consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the Ind AS consolidated financial statements.

We are also responsible to conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the entity's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exist, we are required to draw attention in the auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the Ind AS consolidated financial statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor's report. However, further events or conditions may cause
an entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS
consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including Ind AS of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2019 and its profit and other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the 'Annexure A' statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit.

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Consolidated Balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement and the statement of changes in
equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure".
g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companied Act (Audit and
Auditors, 2014), in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the financial position of the group;
ii. Provision has been made as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-
term contracts including derivative contracts in the consolidated financial statements;
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
and its subsiding company. For U. GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 326751E
Utpal Goswami
Place : Guwahati (Proprietor)
Date : 30™ May 2019 Membership No. 067186

Annexure to the Consolidated Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Premier Cryogenics Limited and its Subsidiary (‘the Group') as of
March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS consolidated financial statements of the Companies for the year ended and as on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
'Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability
of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain
to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Companies' are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Companies'; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Companies' assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS
consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Group has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For U. GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 326751E
Utpal Goswami
Place : Guwahati (Proprietor)
Date : 30" May 2019 Membership No. 067186
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2019

Particulars

ASSETS
1. Non-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipment
b) Capital work-in-progress
¢} Intangible as=sets
d) Investment in subsidiary
e Financinl Assets
1) Investment
i1) Other financial pssets
d} Other non-current asscts
2 Current assels
a) Inventories
b} Financial assets
i} Investments
i} Trade receivahles
iy Cash & cash equivalenis

iv] Bank balance other than iii) above

) Dther current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Eqquity
a) Equiry share capital
b} Cher equity
LIABILITIES

1. Non=current linbilities
a) Financial liakilities
Bormowings
by Prowisions
¢) Deferred mx liahilities (MNet)
dy Criher non-current liakilities
2. Current liahilities
a) Financial liabilities
1) Borrowings
i) Trade payables

1t} Other current financial habilites

b} Crther current liabilities
¢l Provisions
dy Current tax labalitnes {Net)

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Mot N,

e

L® L Y

In
i1
12

15
3]
17
|5

1%
20
21
22
L3
14

Hoeo pcompanying nioles o the fimancial stalements

AS AT 1M
MARCH, 2014
[ Rupees)

45 ARS8 2R7.00
14, 20,00 3.0M

900000

1,09, 20, 0Mb, (4
14, (W, 1 2,065 1 AW
48,90,571.00

5,58,66,064.00

4,15,57, 49500
045,19, 404,00
5.87,14.399.00

9,50,420.00
5.12,57.469.00

91, 66,62, 1 T6.00)

5.01,66, 640,00
45,55,20_ 410,00

23,03,85,4190.00
£3.01,817.00
1,86,85,932,00
§2,97,237.00

4, 95,45, 15140
1,84, 3%, 762N
4,11, 7784200
1.74.51.824.00
41,23, 950,00
1,25.67,152.00
91,66,62,176.00

AS AT 315
MARCH, 2015
( Eupess)

45,28 40, 3000
137031100

(R RLE R
12,749,000, 52 E.00
65.22.761.00

AR O BTN

2,29 71,321.00
B05.93,197.00
5,55,68,576.00
S 13, 70000

A8, 7027100
#O.02.73.232.00

500,66, 640.00
42,02,35,456.00

26,64 66, 490,00
S EARSTO0

[, 624097000
72,85 435,00

3, 13,63.731.00
4E 64 072,00
1176345400
L1940 14500
BO.A4T7 30200
1,58, 11,676 (1)
RO02,73,252.00

Signed in rerms of our report of even date
For U, GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES

Chartersd Acepunlants
Firm Repistration Nao. 326751E
UTPAL GOSWAMI
Praprietar

Bdembership Ma. 16T18G
Mace; Guwahati

Date; 307 May, 2019

ARCHANA BARLAH
Chief Financeal Officer

ANIAN TALUKDAR
Company Secretlary

For and on bebalf of the Board

ABHIIT BARCOAH
Melanaging Darector

ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY

Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2019

YEAR ENDED
A MARCH 19
Mot Mo, (Rupees)
REVENLUE
Revenue trom operations 15 47 e, 55, 30H.00
Oither income 26 1.58.35.530.00
Total income S 24 WL HIE D
EXPENSES:
Cost of materials consumed 27 4,54,77,931.00
Purchases of stock-in-trade 25 708,99 368.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods
work-in=-progress and stock-in-irade 2 (2,84 89 7T
Excize Duty 30 .
Emplovees benefils expenses 3l 4,10,20,456.00
Finance cost 32 32T B, T3S
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 143 5,44, 36, 70804
Other expenses 13 21.52.94 647.00

Total expenses
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional items and taxes
Exceptional items
Profit/{L.oss) hefore tax
Tax expenses:
(apCurrent tax

44,14, 26,075 (4
b, 10,64, 703 0HD

6. 10,64,763.00

1.25,67,132.00

(b Deforred fax 24,44, %6200
Total tax cxpenses 150, 12,094, 04)
Profivi Loss) for the peried from continuing operations 460,52, 665, (M
Profiv Loss) from discontinued operations
Tax expenses of discontinued operations
Profiv Loss) from discontinuing operations {after tax)
Profit/{ Loss) for the period alter fax 4, 60,52, 665,00
Oiher comprebensive income
() 1) Iems that will not be reclassified wo profit or loss (net of fax) -
inp Ineome tax relating w dems that will oo be reclassifed
b0 profil or loss -
(hii) Iems that will be reclassified w profit or loss -
i} Income tax relating to ilems that will be reclassified
b0 profit or loss -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 4, o, 52 66900
Earnings per equity share
Basic and diluted eamings per share: 033

Seg poopmipanying notes io the financinl siniements

Signed in terms of our report of cven dabe
For U, GOSWANI & ASSOCIATES
Chantered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 326751E
LUTPAL CGOSW AMI
Frapriztor

Membership Mo, 067186
Mage: Guwahati

Date: 307 May, 2009

ARCHAMA BARLAH

Chaet Financeal Citficer

ANIAN TALUKDAR
Campany Secrelary

YEAR ENDED
3T MARCH' I8
[Rupees)

35,770.57,759.00
L6T HE62H.00
3T A5 4636700

4,237,658 955 00
204, 1% 500,00

(1,5 20 36, 00 )
43, 58,604.00
3,51,85,592,(0)
TIAT935.00
1.96,82,542.(K)
19 04,73, 10500
30,09, 36,217 .00
7,20, 10, 170 (KD

726,10, 17000

138, LL6T76.00
20, 76.521.00
178 B8 197 (k)

547.21,973.00

5472187500

547,21,973,06

Il

For and on behalf of the Board

ABHLINT BARCOAH
Managmng Darector

ANAMIEA CHOWDHARY

Director
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Mot profit before wx and extraordinary items
Auljustments for :

Deprectation £ amorizalion expenses
Flnancs cost

Profit’{Loss) on sale of fived nssets

Crain on snbe of investment

(CEaem Vs al Lar walue a1 FYTPFL

literest income

Criher non operating income

Ceain from forex rate changes

Aujustiments o
Increased decrease) in Trade pavable

Increase| decrease) in Other current linhilities
Incresse| decrese ) in Curment provisaons
Increase’| decrease) in Nom-currenl peovisions
Increased decrsase) in [nventories
Increase/decrease in Trade receivables
Increasedecrease in Other current assets

Cash generated from aperations
Income tax paid

Income tax for carlier years

Mot cash flow from operating activifies

Inlerest 1neome

Ac CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operuting profit before chunpes in working copital

Increase decreased in Other NMon-current liabilitics

B, CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

AS AT 317
MARCH, 2019
(Rupees)

i, 10, 64, TR O

54436, TH0
1,27 86,735
(.2, 2P0

{11,684, 79111}
{1.39.9:4,603.00)
(107, 68,08, )

12,24 52 67600

135, 75,090.00
10,1 1,802.00
(1,448,125 00}
1, 76,6780
104,96 0M
(3T
(01,30, 26,207,
1.36,21.K02.00
(2.98.97,797.00)
Q25,54 HT0.00
{158, 11,676, 00

(e, 25 40T 00Ky
TILOT. 71100k

13494 60.1H)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2019

A% AT 317
MARCH. 2008
{Rupies)

T 26, 10,170k

1,96, 83 542 00
A 6T 95500
20,795 ()

[ 5, KR 9E0, [y
{15, 15,030L100)
(%647 282 00)
(97293300
4 {1l
B,2H, T2 050,

(45,33, 340,00

| 337,802,100
24951 117,00
5,0, 2R9. 00

12, 153.797.00

(1,50, 39 363 (Hr)
(1, 4542 350,000)
1, Thhd, 175

(26T A3 425 b
612061400
{384 76,0200
4 TO0SE O

1. 80,62 (52,00

ST T

L e )|

Diake: ?il'.li' Maw 20049 Chief Financeal Officer

Campuny Secretary

Oier nom-operaling income 1T, 0 2R, T2 033 )
(IncresseyDecnssse in currem investment {18517, 387.00 A0, R, | 26,00
Cenin From forex rate change - (1481100
Purchase of hxed asseds {1,028, 139.00) (35,27 38847 061
Sale ol lxed assels 22 30, 243,06 2 1A kb D
(Increase yDectease in capital WIP (49,7021 A30609 3500
(Increase yDecrease in other non current assets (1,27 30,525.00) | 5,88, T ET9.00
Purchase of non current asseis , = (23 28 4735007
Mot cosh used in imvesting activities 213 B0STT.O0 (R 10RO
C.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Procesds Trom sswe of share capatal 1AM -
leberest paid (3,27.86, 735,041 (73,67 955 00)
Inerease/| decrease) in Non-currem bormowing {3,608 1,071,00) TI6A45TTE.O0
Increase/| decrease) in current borrowings 1 B0ET AW 3508471461
Froposed divadend & divudend tax (71,23, 225 MKy (70,0155 00
Increase| Decreaseh in (Rber current Hisancial haklines b, 14 IHB.00) RS 11 G611
et cash from/used in Financing activities (4400, 191,00 W15 R A 0L
Met Inereasel/{ Decrease) in Cash & cash equivalenis{ A+B-+HC) I HEE43.0H) 41758, 582,00
Cush and cash squivalents us af (opeminge) 563K 276 | .43 654 10
Cash and cash eqquivalents as at (chsing) 5.0 64, 81900 563,81 276.00
Sigmzd in terms of our report of even date For and on bebalfof the Board
For U, GOSWAMI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accouniants
Firm Kegisiration Mo, 326751E
LITPAL GOEW AR ABHINT BARCSIAH
Proprietor Melamagingy Darector
Bembership Ho. 067186
Face: Guwahati ARCHANA BARUAH AMNIAN TALUKDAR AMAMIEA CHOWDHARY

Director

69



Twenty-Fifth Annual Report 2018-19
pzemc’m
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Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements ("CFS") relate to Premier Cryogenics Limited ("the Company") and
its subsidiary (the company and it's subsidiary collectively referred to as "the Group™). The Consolidated
Financial Statement have been prepared on the following basis :

i) The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary Companies are combined on a line by line
basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully
eliminating intra group balances and intra group transactions resulting in unrealized profits or losses in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standard 110 - "Consolidated Financial Statements".

ii) The consolidated financial statements are prepared to the extent possible by using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same
manner as the Company's separate financial statements except as otherwise stated.

b) The subsidiary company PCL Power Private Limited is included in the consolidation and the Company's
holding therein is 99%

¢) These consolidated financial statement were approved for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company
on 30" May, 2019.
2. OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These are set out under "Significant Accounting Policies" as given in the Company's separate financial
statement.
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NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Contd.)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March, 2019

X
PROPFERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION NET BLOCK
Assels As om Adddition | Disposed As om Opening | During | Deduction | Taial Ason Asan
o | AN L durmg T RL03 04 balanee the duirirg up ALORIY | INORIE
the wenr M.04.08 | Yesr the year | 110519
By Tangible assils
Land ANER T - 145000 |30 g - - - - NE AT | LIERA)
Busléings ATICYAT IR TRTETR) T R BN TR - XTI E i 18,58, 0151 4341 201088 | TleAZAT | 711804
Plni & squipmam e e | senanm - TMIEAA [ B10,17,075 | 347,748 - 115750007 | 243822557 | IT2EANAI9
Frarining & Suria; asanli a5.anls FHALN 611,303 38,91 15,546, 7m 137807
Wbl 191 455005 [E A 404,13314 ek 8 ILEE] ZIBE0II0| 1,708,100 1,53 ,58,058
Corngaaicr £ LR 1,304 T8 3105 e [LE:28 ] L1850 pal i ) #ALEDS 13,77 444
Wlisz. finad amen TASITEIS | 4% pesdE LR | ETALLE 01,934 GLELME| 9120 KA,
Flc. irmllaion 4,204 841 7.EE, 30 a2naar | ez | Am1ng Lanp Mo | zEnzeME | L0 8,140
WaNT FPEAT ERF R T1AN . A HT RS 251 A [ . st ekt 5.7 ) IRTEAST
Crpogens Wk R ENETLE] BAFERD T4 1 kil 5709480 | 112000 IZARSET RS | LITAST ) Dedosfe | LBOTEAIE
(i cylinder B 15,1001 4500 - EISAEED | SR4GI01 | 1070404 - STNLERE | 1oa7lmd | 1203198
Tl 5 ] | )R LR 47.77.1% TLTIANSES | ZDITARTY | SITERNIT TR NBT ITIARSASE | ATARSIZET | IRIEAETH
B Imtangibde assels
saftaare TE D : N RERT T P ] a = TR = -
Tatal TLELBSEET | NOREA | H | 40,7005 TRTLERSIE| FRINIEIED EITESINT | FRASB6] FLISELIIE | ABARSEAD | AR IEANTH
Pracv riis vear M ATAT AL | 23,273 807 | 3315000 TIELES 50T 20T T3 LENEST | ML TS ZRIBILINY | ARIRATE | TEE)ES 4T
Capital waork-i sl 1. paLA 13,2831
*legerest o tem oan, wpiront fee sad mial ras expenses have been apportioned o the respective fised mmses
AS AT 317 AS AT 317
MARCH, 2019 MARCH, 2=
{Rupses) [Ripessh
A4, MON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
[nvestment measured at Cost
b Investment in equity instraments

Cusited . -

Uit

Investment in subsidiary

PCL Power Private Lid, 9, 00D -

0y, nil ) equiry slisees of 8 10000 cack fully jsd

Oither investment

Bamboo Technolopy Park Lid,

L AE 0000 (. DOV THHL ) equity shares of T 1HL each fully puid 1, 0P, 20, W) 1008, I AN 0, Oy
bh Investment in other mstruments - -
Total L10,19.000.4 108, 20,000, 000

5 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Unsecured considined good

vii) Capital advances 149 247,000 10546, 1 8500

vili) Advances other than capital advances

d} Security deposits 147,52, 275,00 1,63 6% 542,00

) Advamce W related parees (emplavesh 4 AT 1 62 a7

I Chber advances - -
iz} Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 11.3% 60,059, (i L 23 228 (0
*Hak deposits of € 5,31 462648, 00 pladged so Bank againet Bank Guarantee and LC sved 14,006, 1 2,05 1,00 1 A

G, OTHER MOMN CURRENT ASSETS

Misc. Expenses nol writlen of . * 19,4000 -
Balance as per kast balance shect G5, 22761 SHASHTR.00
Audd: During the year = 23 2EATZO0
Lesss Amortised during the year 165 1, 5494000 16,51, 54010
Balance at year end AR.90,571.00 03,22 TR0
“Mizc. expenses 1o the extent not writies-off for finire amarisation
Pl eanpaereees [Ertablishingest, salary, insuranes, o8, ) Tor Saagun projest A T 7R85 M, which s Bsinng amomized over § years,
T INVENTORIES
1 Bivey materials 50505000 14,000, SN0
£ Waork in progress (Contract job) AARST.THI.ON 152010001 4
hy Finished goods B9 50,665,100 3107625 0
i} Stock in trade (in respect goads acquired for mading b 1.536,825.00 L U3 A0T.00
i} Stores & spares _ 6325 74400 Gl G2 5 Db
Inveniones are valied a1 costar net realizabbs value, whichever is liwer 5,5 H i 1164, 040 258,92 AGT.M
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8 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
LR TTRIEEH
bp Investement i Mutal Funds Mo, of units
ABSL Low Duration Fund-Crewth-Regular Flan 11,203 542 SRS AR D0 .
st ISP Black Rack Halanced Fund-Regular Plan [ R e T - 1L CRL ST 312 A0k
xii[Franklin Imdin Banking and PSL Debd Fund <Growih 16, 16,307, BEG 150,901,270 2060 .
s O] Proghential Savimg Fund-Girowth 13,4585 S0, 066, -
viv)Reliance equity saving Fund Growih 15,67, 520615} . BoEE, 21 ()
wy IRelianee Repular Saving Fund-Balance Plan 11 TS5 18 - 95967200
EVEEED Dol AdvmtsgeFund-Series v -Baegubir-Omawth 2 0k ) e TH (S I0,IHY 22 VARG
wyilpEB1 Saving Fund — Kegular Plan - Growth 5,122,305 404 151, 18.7T87.00 .
Xviil ) Tanm Bakasee Fund Regular Plas (9,139,135} - B E SR LR
57 AH} 2207152104
9, TRADE RECEIVARLES
Sevuned congidersd goosd - -
Unsecured considered goosd
(eh Exgepding six months 109, 80,24-48.00 72640400
(i hers E.35.39. 1 6lLIM T 2% 66, TUE0
DAE, DU AL D e 1
I CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
cp Cash m hand L&T, 75400 T Y
dy Balamee with banks
(i} In gurrent aecownts A3040,00 4,709,568 .00
(%) Brask depost with origemal mansity of bess than reedve months * SO0
* Hamh depesitof T 2,50 000HHLIH pladped o bank agesss Bank (raraniee sl 1O S.ET 14 395 M) 5,550, 57600
1. BAMNK BALANCE (FTHER THAN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Eanmarked balance with bank
In current aceount for unpaid dividend 9 2000 B 13, L)
9,50, 420000 B 13, TN
12, OTHER CURREMT ASSETS
Unsecured considered good unless otherwise sinted
1. Adbvance other than capital advance
a) Security Deposiis =
Bl Aalvances e melated parimes (gpiving ditails thineof) - -
e} Cber advances (spectly natore)
iGET 2418124400 4, 02,00 5THE
i) Income tax paid'deducted at source 150,04, 7T 0 1 50,63, 508,00
i} Advance o suppliers T4,.50,0%7 .00 400, 346,937,100
x|} Aubvances recoverable in cash or
ki or for value 10 be recerved 135,739,001 974, DiEL0
xi) Earmest money deposils 200681100 219165200
xiip Prepaid expenses ** — A8, 799,00 — LBLIGT.00
# [pgludes GST Retmbursement clggm T 70,03 689 00 A 1257 46900 G 48 T 2T 0
T Inclikes inexpiral s pice T 204 53R IHE and prepuasd vehichs 1w T3, B4, 165 6
13, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
ALUTHORISEDR
£l ORCLC0A0 v 0L, IHHD ) eqquity shares of T LN each [T TR 3, LN DN (0N
1551 ED SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID LP
A4, 33 SO0 oy A 2 HHD equiny shares of T LOLIHE each Tully paid up 433 W IHHL 4,02 35 (O I HE
Ackd - Forfemed shares & 2704110 H,ZT. 11
£ IR 501 IE1HI
8} Revoneilanon of the number of shanes auisiasdeg o the Peginning and ar the e of the year
Equity Shares 052010 T[-05-201R
Wi, of shares  Amount (T b Moo of sharss  Amount in T )
At the begimming of the year 4923000 49253000000 S0 T80 A 07 19 LI
Ak |ssued during the yoar [RIRLCH] (RUIRCCETEH -
Owmstanding #t the end of the year 4933900 493 3% 000,00 4025000 4,02 50 000 00
i Share hodders holding more than 5% shares of the company
Mame of sharcholders i T
o, of shares % of hodding Mo, of shares % of holding
Akbjil Baroah 15, k6 600 3T 32.22
Dy Comnmcatitics Pul, Lid 14, 50 D 045 1045
Adaimika Chamdhisy I .BE T 5 Al 5,80
Presmer Cryogisnes Limited 9.9 99,0 -
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o Rights, preferences and resirictions atiached to shares.

The Campany kas only ane class of equity shares having a par value of © 10 each. Each sharehalder is eligibde for ome vote per share held
The drvvidemd proposed By the Board of Directors i spbject o the approval of the sharchalders o e ensmng Annieal Gencral Meding,
except in case of merim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to receive the remaining asseis of the
Company after distribution of all preferential ameaml, i proportion ta their ssarcholding

14, OTHER EQUITY

Capital Gieneral Reetained Oither Equity portion Taal

Pasticulass reserve TEsEvE Earnings  Comprehensive of Compound
incame Financial
Insiruments™®

Balanes f3 on 17 April 18 A8, T4 |19 D0 0 | 20,4207, 71300 1LOA, D0 20235 45000
Add: Prodic during the year . 4,01, 52 gt ) ERrE RN
Lias: Translerred to Reserve - L IHIAHLCRCUHE | (] RO DU DDy -
Lese: Dividerd . - 134 (O AL IHD AU, (8 B0 00
Less: Dividend distribution tax . : [1214.343.0H1y <12, 14,543 00
Leess Taxanion relding b price pearn - : (56,2540, 1H1) <306, 55 492 00
Less: Transfiernad te Cagial
Redemgion reserve : ) ) -
Léas: Tranaliormad to Dbéntune ) . i .
Redemgiion reserve
Bakance &5 w317 March, 201 % 2AR TN | 200000 | 22 05 0] £5T 00 [IXE 1LOE,000000  [4555 2041000

* Moges- Equity Portion of Compound Fmancial instruments inchedes interest free Loan From ADC.

15, NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
BORROWINGS
Secured
Term loans from Bank (SBI) 23,03,85,419.00 26,4, 56,490 (0)
21,0285, 41000 26,k 515,40, 0}

Mote: 11 Term loam of € 2900 crore (py. € 2900 crone) for Samagan Project from Simie Bank of India is secured by way of equitshle

momgage on land measuring G76%.29 =g, meter, along with factory building. located st Gendhali Bebejia, Magason and hypothecatson of

plant & machanery in thal plod, Callaneral securily G EM o oa the existing Taciory land  mcasuring B254.25 sq. ml wath Tadctory buslding

lcscnted at Saukuchi, Guwabati, Monihly repayment i § 20000 lakks, staring in April, 2018 and lzsi insinlmen is due in March, 2023, There

i i defaalt m inberest payment.

iih Term lpan of ¥ 1,69 crores (py. ¥ 169 erares) Tor [0 (expansion) Project from S2ase Bank of Indiz is secured by way of equitahle

momgage on bind measuring 823425 sq. meters @ Savkuckd, Guwahati along with faciory buidlding and Evpoihecation over plant &

machimery bocated in thar plog, Mosahly sepaymenn is & T 3,52 lakhs, kst instaliment due om 01 03, 2022, There s mo defaul of prinipal amd

inderest payment.

ini) Twr deneetors of the company have personally puarameed the repaymon of the above twa loans.

i} Coltareral security of first charge on the current g&sets of the company for the above twa leans

1 Car boan of T 2400 lakhs (p.v. T 2400 lakhs) is secured by hypothecation of the vehicle and personal guarntee of a director. The loan is
repayzhle in &4 EMI of 40, 77600 each, last insiallment is dse on 07-12-2009.

I, NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS
a) Provision for emiployee benefite

P rovision for gramairy 11.21.5000,1M 544, 266,00
iwiProvesion for beave encashment d2. TN 6. 47,42 501 {10

kb Chibers . -
10081700 52 R BET.00

The Ciompany makis anel contbution to the Erplosee’s Group Gratuity-cum-Life Assurance Schime of the Lilie Irsorasc: Corporation
of India, a funded defined benefit plan for eligible emplovees. The scheme provides for lump sum payment o vesied employess a
retimement, death while in employment or on wermimation of cmployment of an ameamt equivalent o 15 days salary payable for cach
completied vear of service or theneod in excess of & months subjoct 1o a maximum of § 15 lacs. Vesting ccours wpon completion of 5 years of
service, The present value of the defined benefi ohligation and the relared cusrent service cost were mensured using the Projected Unis Credin
Method with actuarizl valuations beimg carmied oot 21 cach balance sheet date.

17. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES I,ﬂ_ﬁ,ﬂj,ﬁi.{l] l,b!,ﬂu ST
L6.H5,932.04 L2 40,570,000
18, OTHER MNON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
apAclvanee - -
byOithers {specify)® §2.07. 23704 TI85 435 ()

89723700 000000 _TLESAI00

Flinereal Tred socunty deposn resered Trom deabers’ camtomens agamal ¢yhnder halding
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19, CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINAMOIAL LIABILITIES
BORREOWINGS
Secured
Loans repayable on demand

Warking capital kan from SEI, Guwahat 4.94 45 1K1.00 LI AS TR0
49445 1H1.00 313,613,731, 04

il Working capital logm &= =eoured by vposhecition of enfire siocks, book debis & OUA of the Company and collivieral seourity of exionsson of
charngs on fixid assets of prajects Franced by SBILL 5i) Two Darictors of the Company have persomally guarméesd the repagmiemt of the kuan,

L TRADE PAYABRLES

a} Mlicro and small entemprises - 1550, 548, 0B
b) Oihers 134,39, 762,00 47,054,524 00
Dues bor Bficro and Small Enterprises have been determined oo the extem such panies N AL AR A4 0T
have been idenimfied om the hasis of information collected by the Mesagemen.
3. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
i} Current materilses ol lang lemm bomeawings 1 Hl A4 XH. 00 IH6, 15 621410
b Imterest accrued bat not due on barrosaings 226 R0 5673300
¢} Lnpaid drvidend b ] | X1 TS0
4117784200 3L17.63.454,00
12, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Advancs received from castomers 12,599, 453.00 B8, T4
Ish Salary, wages, and cther eenploves payable FUHE 34,00 A2 R3S 1000
el (Mher payables 1,21 2O 267 5K BA5 (D
*lecludes electricmy ball aocrued but not due T 95,58 500,00 and mher liahilises T 226087400 17451 824,040 F 0941, 149,00
13, CURRENT PROYISLOMNS
b Provision for emplovee benefits
Prowisian Foar bangs 20, 1M, TS T AR 18,35, 75700
I Chikers
Provessm for dividersd S5, (KK, R LY 59,108, S HD
Proyvasson For divaders] disinbution tax 121543, 000 1 2K RG5O
Provision made for dividend for the financial year 2008-19 60 12% (pa 12%) 1239000 B9.47 30200
M, CURRENT TAX LIARILITIES (MNet)
Current
Curren tax liability
Provison for incoms s 1580 1,67 6000

L2567, 133,01
1.25,67,132,00

1,58, 1 167600

15, REVEALUE FROM OPERATIONS

] Sales of products (mclwling excise duaty ) * X 04 XR DR L. 2424, 10,957,101
kb Bales of rervices h 04,41 410,080 BT 432, 00
) Cher aperating revenue (Cavermment grant) ELIRER LR 1l 24, 504 100
dp Conatresction inecmes 47773127, B2 i
*lncludes inter branch sale T 663,68, 23500 (py. T 1,02, 18,711L00) AT 66,55, 08,00 315,77,57, 75000
e, OTHER INCOME

a) limerest incmme on

Bark diposits 1,39,91 45300 5, b5, 462000

CMbers ™ 315000 B0,
kb Gain on Fair Valuee of Muhe] Funds 1,58, T T2,04,0] 500
£l Misc, Income ** LSRR, 192 01 =
dy Oither pain and (losses)

et gain loases) on fofeign CUrrency ransactions (14811000
) Profivy Loss) from sabe of assers (met) 220,00 120,795, 00
{1 Ceher non-opemting moome ¥ LT T3 00 ST U330
*larerest fromn stall shvance T3, 15000, =% Power subsidy recetved Trom Govi, of Aesam 2SR AS S 1 AT 88628 00

T 10882, 192,00, & Disoount received T 1,47, 842,00 & Liquidmied domape recoversd T 50,85 00

ITO0ST OF MATERIALS COMNSUMEL

) Baw maserials consumesd* JATIE R4S FA125218.00
s Sanres & spares consumd _ 675700 10245, 757 i
*lmcludes caleium carbide T 232 20,505 00, ammonium nitrate ¥ 107, 50,800 00, and dgnd, TT A1) 42360 955 16

transpor payment © 47, 75050000 Al the sroterls, sloees and spanes consamis) daring the visar are migemnn

18 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

Purchase ol stock intrade TR D% R6H, ) 204, 14, 500,00
*lecludes meer brnmch purchase T 6,05 68 23800 (P.Y. T L0218 TN T.00H. 99 LAE. (D 2,04, 19 50000
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HOCHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GEHEOIES, (including
Ronw materials, Ssock in trade and work-in-progress)

Opening balancs
a) Fimished goods 310762500 14,42,724.00
b Baw nistenals 30,640, 71300 -
) Siock mn trade L 13, 406.00 2,26 585010
) Wark-in-progress 122 168, 1 1AW -
Tatal ppening halargs 20580, T4500 s, 5T, T, 100
Closing babanee
al Fimnshed goods [ (TN ] AL07.6A25 00
b Faw matenials il 34, 24400 31,60,T13.010
o) Stock in trade 1,34, 82300 1,15 i i
d) Waork-in-progress 3,68.87 TR 00 152,080,000
Total closing balancs S0, 79 515, 00 i S
(5,04, 59, T AHY {159, 0 036,00
JLEXCISE DUTY
Excise duty - 4358004, 0K)
- 4.5 48 LLLE)
3L EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
] Salary & wages, boous elc 3621235004 31462153,
b Cangribution to Provident & other funds ® 307169100 30,17 4H25.000
21 SiafT welfore 2,24 41500k 7,05 &14.00
4,10,20, 45,00 331,85,502.00
Flecludes EFF T 18,15, 400000 (T 19,00, 350000, ESH T 284, 35700 (T 5,57 000 1N and Braluily e cornibarion T 15, 75854, (HH T 5,44, 266 001,
X1, FINANCE COST
al lngerest o term koan 27081 b, 14 A4, 5E 5
bp Innerest om warking capaal loan 179246700 26,36, 700,00
) Inferest 1o others N e b 1M1 3 <A D
i) Bank (uarmmee commission & charges 095431 2341206}
3,27.56,735.00 T3,67,555 00
3LOTHER EXFENSES
Parwess cien M1 40 pdd bl T 1T 55, 50 0K
Distribution expenses 2AS AR, 194000 AR5 BTE 00
Travellmg & comvevancs 11.601,581.80 TS, 242061
Printing & sisfiomery 25163900 B ML 433 AN
Telephome. Fix & internit 2.06,91 .00 47495 My
Pastage 45 950 1k E RN NI L]
Adverizement TTALL. G2 153,00
Btk L oanimiessiom 2.0/, 3261 -
Baoks & perindicals TR AT 12, TXR.Mp
Dlirectors” sitting lees 177, 50000 | SA25 0
Dipnaieon S5 TR 5240010y
Miscellanecus expenses TE 142040 B, 76200
Hipigse Feil 12,27 875, 1Mk 11,5, TSI D0
Insurmince 432 00 9.0 | BT, 75200
Blrberehip & subscnplion iy, 500, 11 1,106, 51 DD
Petrod, ol & hibricsm L 4,00, Bk 00
Profizssional foes A3, 04000 852,708 ()
Rates & taxes 230,626 2R 4 AH)
Repairs & AMC:
Hunldang 6,04, TTT NN &4 0K # CHI
Mnchinery 1409 38200 12,64 2045 00
Mlogar vithicles 1 B4 541, ik 157,303 ik
Compurer 355 iNALIHY LA, TR0
Oithers 1, T2 057, 17,06, 10,00 1,66, 754 N0
Lirne slisds digpeoail cxpense i, SH S5 HE WO SRR AHE
Bad debe written off 100, 5%, ) .
Sty Sapemacs IEA0, 13000 1 346,175 i)
Statutory fees 1540, 220 00 O 1A 19500
Pawment bo ausditors {ref. Mote 2811} E1,500.80 44 0000
Regisitars & share iransfer expenses 12,00 AHE 24, 4540, 0D
Recruitmen expenses . 2ha. 00
Difiee electniciny eaperses 2,67, 54600 285123000
Carporate sociz] responsshility (CSR) expendiire T AL 10480 1 364,205 001
Expinsac= agairs] construction imoami TE1S 1 A0, 00 427 HE QM (M)
2183 7.1hk I‘i'll-'||1|.:l:1ll.’:.lii.|
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Form No. SH-13

NOMINATION FORM

[Pursuant to section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules 2014]

To

Premier Cryogenics Ltd.

136, Maniram Dewan Road
Chandmari, Guwahati - 781 003

1/We.. . the holder(s) of the securities
partlculars of WhICh are glve hereunder wrsh to make nomlnatlon and do hereby nomlnate the following persons in
whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such securities in the event of my/our death.

(1) PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)

Nature of Folio No. No. of Certificate Distinctive
securities securities No. No.

(2)PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S -
(a) Name :
(b) Date of Birth :
(c) Father's/Mother's/Spouse's Name :
(d) Occupation :
(e) Nationality :
(f) Address :
(9) E-mail id :
(h) Relationship with the Security Holder :
(3) IN CASE NOMINEE IS AMINOR -
(a) Date of Birth :
(b) Date of attaining Majority :
(c) Name of Guardian :
(d) Address of Guardian :

Name :
Address :
Name of the Security

Holder(s) Signature Witness with
Name and Address
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PREMIER CRYOGENICS LIMITED

Regd. Office : 136, Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmari, Guwahati - 781 003
Phone : (0361) 2660192, 2660193 Fax : 91 - 0361 - 2661787
E-mail : info@premiercryogenics.com Website : www.premiercryogenics.com
CIN : L24111AS1994PLC004051

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the venue of the Meeting)
(Annual General Meeting - 23" September, 2019)

I hereby record my presence at the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday the 23
September, 2019 at 10:30 AM at the Registered Office of the Company at 136, Maniram Dewan Road,
Chandmari, Guwahati - 781 003

Full Name of the member (INBLOCK LETTERS) : ....iiiiiiiie e e e e e e e v,
FolioNo. .............. DPIDNO. ......cvvvvenee .. ClientIDNo. ................. No. of Shares ............

Full Name of Proxy (IN BLOCK LETTERS) ... viir e e e e e e e e e

MeEmDEr / ProXY'S SIGNATUIE ... ... et e et e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e eens
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FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN © L24111AS1994PLC004051
Name of the Company : PREMIER CRYOGENICS LIMITED
Regd. Office : 136, Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmari, Guwahati - 781 003

Name of the Member
Registered Address
E-Mail Id

Folio No./Client No.
DPID

I/We, being the member(s) of ................. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name

E-mail Id e SIgNAtUIe & oo , or failing him
B2 T 33T ISP PR PSP
o [0 =TT PSSR UPOPTR
E-mail Id oo SIgNAtUIe & oo , or failing him
B T 33T IS PRSP R PSP
o [0 =TT PSSP SUPPPTR

E-mail Id: oo SIGNALUIE & 1.t neene s
as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my/our behalf at the Twenty-Fourth Annual General
Meeting of the company, to be held on the 23" day of September, 2019 at 10:30 A.M. at the registered office of the
Company at 136, Maniram Dewan Road, Chandmari, Guwabhati - 781 003 and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below :

Resolution No. For Against

1. Consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements, Report of the
Board and Auditors for the year ended 31 March '19.

2. Declare dividend on equity shares

3. Re-appointment of Mr. Nitin Ch. Baruah (DIN: 00220932) as Director

4. Appointment of M/s. Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory
Auditors

5. Re-appointment of Mr. Swapan Kr. Handique (DIN: 02537910) as an
Independent Director

6. Re-appointment of Dr. Munindra Kakati (DIN: 01906144) as an
Independent Director

7. Re-appointment of Mr. Rajkamal Bhuyan (DIN: 00946477) as an

Independent Director

Signed this ..o day of ..o , 2019
Affix
Signature of shareholder Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note : The form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the Meeting.
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PREMIER CRYOGENICS LIMITED
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Phone : 0361-2458571,Cell- 94350-15673
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